Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

A Service of Tillamook County Transportation District

Dial-A-Ride @RIDES

Wednesday, December 18, 2024, at 6:00PM

Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, Oregon



Tillamook County Transportation District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Agenda: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 @ 6:00pm

To attend by phone, please dial: +1 (253) 215-8782 Meeting ID: 863 2814 1519
To attend virtually, please use this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86328141519

REGULAR MEETING

NGO R®WN =

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Announcements and Changes to Agenda

Public & Guest Comments

Executive Session: None

Audit Presentation

First Reading of Ordinance No. 2: Re-establishing and Amending Ordinance No. 2;
Establishing TCTD Fare Zones, Categories, and Rates; and Establishing an Effective Date
(Pgs. 1-5)

STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT

9. Financial and Grant Reports (September & October) (Pgs. 6-56)
10. Service Performance Reports (October) (Pgs. 57-65)
11.  Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance (December) (Pg. 66)
12. NW Rides Brokerage
13. General Managers Report (Pgs. 67-68)
a. Administration/Coordination
b. Planning/Development
c. Grant Funding
d. Facility/Property Management
e. Operations/Vehicle Maintenance
14. Miscellaneous
CONSENT
15.  Motion to Approve the Minutes of November 20, 2024, Regular Board Meeting (Pgs. 69-72)
16. Motion to Approve September & October Financial Statements
17.  Motion to Approve TCTD 2025 Annual Board Meeting Schedule (Pg. 73)
18.  Motion to Authorize the General Manager to Execute 2024 CareOregon Non-Emergent
Medical Transportation Services Delegation Agreement (Pgs. 74-124)
19.  Motion to Authorize the General Manager to Approve Vendor Proposal and Execute Repair
of Vehicle Storage Facility Security Gate (Pgs. 130-132)
20. Motion to Authorize the General Manager to Approve Vendor Proposal and Execute
Installation of Transit Center ADA Automatic Door Operator (Pgs. 133-134)
ACTION ITEMS
21. Resolution 24-18 Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Managed Services

Agreement Between the Tillamook County Transportation District and ProCredEx (Pgs.
125-129)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

22.
23.
24.

Staff Comments
Board of Directors Comments
Adjournment

UPCOMING EVENTS - December 19, 2024 — TCTD Holiday Party

Next regularly scheduled meeting to be held January 15, 2025


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/

BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

Re-establishing and Amending
Ordinance No. 2;

Establishing TCTD Fare Zones,
Categories, and Rates; and
Establishing an Effective Date

ORDINANCE NO. 2

WHEREAS, Tillamook County Transportation District (“District”) is an Oregon
transportation district organized under ORS Chapter 267, with the power to fix and
collect charges for the use of its system; and

WHEREAS, the District has determined that in order to make its transportation services
economically sustainable, it needs to update its fare zones, categories, and rates
(collectively, the “Fare Structure”); and

WHEREAS, the District's Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted Ordinance No. 2 with an
effective date of March 1, 2013, establishing District fare zones and fare categories; and

WHEREAS, the Board adopted Ordinance No. 21-02 with an effective date of July 1,
2021, repealing Ordinance No. 2 and establishing District fare zones and fare
categories; and

WHEREAS, the Fare Structure for transportation services shall be established by the
Board from time to time by ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the District conducted an evaluation of its Fare Structure on May 20, 2021,
following a public notice and public hearing; and

WHEREAS, the District discontinued intercity 70X services between Salem and Grande
Ronde on June 23, 2023, and discontinued intercity 60X services between Lincon City
and Salem on December 10, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary to repeal Ordinance No. 21-
02 and to re-adopt and amend Ordinance No. 2 to accomplish the District's goals of
making fares simpler and more affordable and enhancing the ability of people to travel
to jobs, shopping, and other destinations within the District’s system and to update the
Fare Structure.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDAINED:

As of the effective date of this Ordinance, Ordinance No. 21-02 and all prior resolutions,
policies, and motions relating to the District's Fare Structure are hereby repealed.

That within seven days after adoption of this ordinance, the enrolled ordinance shall be
filed in the records of the District, and a certified copy shall be filed with the Tillamook
County Clerk.

45039-27477 4901-78?0-680%3



Section 1: Transportation Fare Zones

For the purposes of determining fare charges for transportation services:

A. The District shall consist of, and operate as a single fare zone for transportation
services within Tillamook County; between Tillamook County and Lincoln County and
between Tillamook County and Clatsop County; and for intercity transportation services
between Tillamook and downtown Portland.

Section 2: Fare Categories

TCTD hereby establishes the following Fare Categories for transportation services
provided by or through the District.

Category Description

Full Fare Passengers who do not fall under any other fare category.
Child Fare Passengers up to 12 years of age (inclusive)

Youth Fare Passengers 13 years of age up to 18 years of age (inclusive)

Reduced Fare

Passengers age 60+ or who qualify as disabled, according to criteria of TCTD reduced
fare policy.

Special Program Fare

Passengers using transportation service provided under a special program offered by,
through or on behalf of TCTD.

45039-27477 4901-7879-68053




Section 3: Fare Rates

The fares for each Fare Category are hereby established as the Fares listed on
Attachment A, “TCTD Fare Rates by Passenger Category,” which is incorporated by this
reference.

Section 4: Modifications to Fare Rates

The fares for each Fare Category in Attachment A may be modified by Resolution of the
District Board.

Section 5: Effective Date
The effective date of Ordinance No. 2 will be February 19, 2025

Passed and adopted by the District Board this 19" day of February 2025 and signed by
the Board Chair and Board Clerk in authentication of its passage.

TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

First Reading: December 18, 2024

Board Chair, Mary Johnson
Second Reading: January 15, 2025

Attest:
Effective Date: February 19, 2025

Board Clerk, Keri Brown

45039-27477 4901-7879-68053



ATTACHMENT A
TCTD Fare Structure and Rates by Passenger Category

Full Fare Re't:i:rr;ed Chi:-fi;rYec:uth

Tillamook County Routes (Deviated Fixed Routes)

Single Fare (per route) $1.00 $0.50 Free

Day Pass $3.00 $1.50 Free

Monthly Pass $30.00 $20.00 Free

Single Fare with Deviation $2.00 $1.50 N/A

Deviation 10-Trip Pass $10.00 N/A N/A

Dial-A-Ride

Single Fare up to 5 miles $4.00 $2.00 $2.00

iﬁ;gddltlonal mile beyond 5 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50
Intercity Route 5 (Portland Coastliner)

Single Fare $15.00 N/A $7.50

10-Trip Pass $120.00 N/A $60.00
' Special Programs 5

3-Day NWOTA Visitor Pass $25.00 N/A N/A

7-Day NWOTA Visitor Pass $30.00 N/A N/A

* The first two children age 0-12 are free on Dial-A-Ride and intercity routes with a paying adult.

Child/Youth Fare and Reduced Fare Criteria

Children and youth age 0-18 are not charged a fare for fixed-route trips within Tillamook
County (including connections to Lincoln City and Cannon Beach), not including
deviation trips, which are charged a reduced fare.

The first two children age 0-12 are not charged a fare when accompanied by a paying
adult. Additional children age 0-12, and youth (age 13-18), are eligible for a reduced
fare on Dial-A-Ride and intercity routes.

Youth age 13-18 may be asked to show a middle or high school student identification
card (or alternative) for age verification.

Passengers who have a long or short-term disability or are 60 years of age or older, are
eligible for the Reduced Fare.

TCTD Employees, Board Members and State of Oregon Public Transit Employees

TCTD employees, spouses and dependents are eligible to ride The Wave fixed routes
free with District authorized identification. Employees who have retired after five (5)
years or more in good standing are eligible to ride The Wave fixed routes free with
District authorized identification.

TCTD Board Members, spouses and dependents are eligible to ride The Wave fixed
routes free with District authorized identification. TCTD Board Members who have
served on the board for at least one (1) year are eligible to ride The Wave fixed routes

for free with District authorized identification. Board Members removed from office by
45039-27477 4901-7879-68054



recall or convicted of a crime related to their service on the Board are not eligible for this
benefit.

Employees of public transit agencies in the State of Oregon are eligible to ride fixed
route services free with valid identification issued by such an agency.

Special Programs

Group Pass Programs will be negotiated on a case-by-case basis with public or private
entities.

Veterans may ride all deviated fixed routes free of charge on Veterans Day with a valid
VA ID Card.

Dial-A-Ride to Fixed Route Transfers

In-county Dial-A-Ride passengers requesting rides for the purpose of transfer onto any
fixed route services will be provided such transportation free of charge, provided that the
transfer is to the nearest fixed route bus stop. Transfers to any other location within the
District’s system will be provided at standard Dial-A-Ride rates.

45039-27477 4901-7879-6805 3



Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance
From 9/1/2024 Through 9/30/2024

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance ~ Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account #4558 450,561.68

1006 Payroll Checking #5614 26,174.39

1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510 1,993,587.10

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071 8,197.89

1012 NWOTA #4564 32,700.00

1020 LGIP1020 #5879 618,036.41

1030 LGIP1030 #5931 1,192,626.89

1035 LGIP1035 #6518 80,019.35

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 4,402,103.71 0.00
Report Difference 4,402,103.71

Date: 11/18/24 12:35:27 PM MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



SLNNODJDV TIV - DNILIOJTY QIVOd ATHLNOW

1 @28Bd

%S L #S 59891 0062 T81 9 FLLE] TH 0TS T0'S6F'y
%E8'81 0'TE9'6EY 00¥TL TFS 86'1£0°201 99°er1'Sy LYPIEEE
%00°€ (FT'680°990°L) 00°083°F8T°L 9L°06L81C £EELOLOY9 £S°80LTY
%000 00 FF0°ESH (00 FF0°ESH) 000 (L9esL’LE) 00°0
%000 00°000°¢ (00°000°€) 0070 (00052) 00°0
%LE0E (1L'1%2°60) 00°000°TF 6T8SLTI 00'005°€ €T SHF'E
%000 (00'000°¢) 00°000°€ 0070 00°05¢ 000
%E9°0 (6+°91€°€T) 00 T0F €1 [S°+8 SLOTT'T 158
20070 (00°009) 00°008 000 LOTH 000
2400°0 (00°S6£¥8) 00°S6EFS 00°0 T6'TE0L 00°0
%000 (00°Z9ZF01) 00°Z9Z %01 000 05°889°8 000
%000 (00°000°09¢) 00'000°09€ 000 00°000°0€ 000
2%00°0 (00°526°927) 00'526°97C 0070 T 016°81 000
%000 (00°$£0°108°1) 00°S€0° 1081 000 ST'980°051 000
2,000 (00°000°86L 1) 00°000°86L°T 0070 ceeegorl 000
%LL €T (68°91¢16) 00°008°611 11°€8+°8T €€ €866 000
%F9'12 (98°L0%°L91) 00°799°€1T YL FSTor LTSOSLT 0070
%1£'9¢€ (Treel'L) 00961°C1 88 €I+t 00°€10°1 LS'E6ST
%EL0 ($8'72L90Z°T) 00°629°51T'T 917068 80°T0ET01 LY LOE'L
%LO'TT (£5°TLT¥9T) 00 €TI6EE L 0SS FL $7097°8T SL6EE'ET
%tt LT (08°50L°€02) 00°0SL°9%T 0THH0ER 0579502 00'8EETT
%000 (0006T°091°1) 00°06Z°091°1 000 €8°069°96 000

%ST J0UBLIB A 128png [e10], [ENOY 128png Moy

128png [®10]

IB2 A JUaimy)

poua JusLny)

¥20T/0€/6 USNOI L, $TOT/1/6 WO

pun, [Blausn - ()
JUDWBIS [RIOURUI]
J21SI([ uoneyrodsuer] A3uno)) JOOWEB[[LL

POLIDJ JUALINY)

0cos
0108

816¥
Lley
01&¥
01v¥
00F+
00EF
orTh
S¥Tv
0rcy
1Zct
0Ty
01Tk
0cly
0cly
0Ly
00T¥
0C0r
000
0oste

INd 0£:8T°C1 ¥T/81/11 21ed

yojedsi(q :[jo1ke
TOTENSTUTWPY :[J01Ae

S20IAIRS [2UUOSIa

S90IN0SAY [B1O],

pung JILS WoIf 1Jsuei],

VLOMN WO} 1a)suel |,
3woou] 15212)U]

2LW00U] - 19SSV JO 2|BS
JWI03U] SNOIUBI[IISTIA
suonerad() sng [eradg
ENEE - siuely

01¢S - sueln)

() T1€S - suein
dTAQD - Sl

11€5 V1L - Siuein
sjuein) [wde)

Xu], []01LB ] 21B1S JISUBL], SSEIA]
anuaAdY Iequil] 9eIg
xe ] Auadoag sies A 1SBd
xe] Asadoig

ANUIAIY 10BNU0D)

sare]

[errde) oA

§32IN0SY



z :2ed SINNODIDV TIV - DNILIOJdAd QUvOd ATHINOW
%9T'T 09'8£9°8¢ 00°000°09 0t 19€°T 00°000°S 000
%S T1 61°0FF SFE 00°010°S6¢€ 18°69S 6F 0S°L16CE 65'601°S1
%CIEl €TBLF'SET 00°000°5ZT LL'TTS 6T 00°05L°81 905G
%T0'th 61°0E6°T1 00001°€2 [8°691°01 00°ST6°1 €1 €8¢
%E8'T1 69°8S6°6C 00°TLEE IEEIF Y CET98°T £E€°890°1
%TT+ TEPS1HS 00'698°L8 29FILE WTIEL £9°£89°1
%F061 00°SLTT 00°SLS'T 00°00€ STIEI 000
%9% 71 vL'661°TS 00°0£0°19 97°0£8°8 £8°680°S #5500
%ZL'1T £8°999°F1 00°LEL'SI SI'0LOF 198 08°€0E'
%9€°S1 06'801°6 00°€9L°01 0LFS9°1 76'968 €€°199
%000 00°0€6°ELT 00°0£6°€LT 000 9T ¥6r 1 00°0
%0¥ +T 01'8E8°LI 00°L6S €T 06'85L°S T+'996'1 00°L81
Y%LT 61 97'68L°0T 00'€SL°5T FL'E96' Y 80°9F1°C 85 +59°T
%961 €9 IZI'E 00°68%°¢ CEE9L SLETE S ST
%I18°LT FHS9e' el 00°S1S°81 9S671'S T6'TPS°l 86'FE1
%00°0 00'000°0% 00'000°0¢ 000 L9991 000
%S1'ST £0'0E8°L6 00°5TL°0¢1 L6'888°T¢ SLEGS01 SH189°FT
%8891 TO'SOF0PLT 00°S0T°L6TE 86'6£9°95S SL'8SLPLT F1SERO1
%80°811 (e¥°LL09) 00°009°€€ €t LL9°6E 00°008°C 000
%30T S1I'6sI'se 00 ST+t 686576 STI0LE v0' LT E
%ST61 €S°TI6SL 000106 L¥'L60°BI LTHE]L LO'ETSE
%G55°G1 09°$7L'96t 00°061°88S 0t +9t' 16 £8°CL0'6H S 19L°9T
%S0 1T 67 986°THT 00°TET TSI 16°S+1°8¢ CEF60'ST LS'LOT'TI
%SE1T L6'SSOEFL 00106181 £0°5#8°8¢ TH8STST GSTESEl
%91 +1 ST09E+HT'1 00F0L 6FF'1 S8 EFES0T L9°808°0T1 8P TOETL

9,CT SOUBLIBA 125png 1810, eIy 198png EMoYy

128png (w10,

IB2 4 JU2LIM))

pOLIdJ WAL

¥T0T/0€/6 YBnoIy 1, $70T/1/6 woig

pun, [rI2uaw) - ()

TUOUINLIS [RIOUBUT]

PLysiq uvone)rodsuel ] £)uno’) YOOwe L
|

poLIag 1AL

L¥TS
S¥TS
0rcs
0zTs
01es
0618
c81¢
081¢
GLIS
0L1S
09T1¢
0s1S
S¥IS
or1s
0zl1s
€018
001¢

ccos
€508
508
1508
0s0¢
0%0¢
0€0¢

Nd 0€:8TT1 FTBI/TT @10y

[anyg auedoig

[an ] 2UI[OSED) 29 [9521(]
asuadxq 291 A
Suurer] m [2ARI],
asuadxy suordala,
Funayrep
UONENSIUTWPY [0400]Y 29 Sni(]
asuadxqg jruoneradg
asuadxy pieog
asuadxq 291130
2JuUBINsUy

SISUAITT 2§ $39,]

A 1omduon)

My yusdmbsy 201570
suonduosqns 2y sen(y
Furaue]

S2OTAIDG [BUOISSIJOI]

S2ITAIDG PUR S[ELIAIBIA]
SOOIAIDG [AUUOSID ] [B1O],

'suy uonesuaduroy) SISNIoA
BQAA (014

JuUaWIAINIY [[0IAB]
areoyjeay [|014Bd
asuadxy [j018eg
QOUBUMUIEA] [[OIAEJ
SIDATI(T :[[0IARJ



¢ :98eq SLNNODIV TTV - DNILIOdTYE MVOod ATHLNOW
%588 [P EESTLY L 00°L96°961°8 65 ESYSTL 85°080°€89 8T 067 0¥
%€0°0 0000+ 1+1°C 00°000°TH1°C 007009 66°667°8L1 00°0
2%€0°0 0000+ 1+1°C 00°000°CH1°T 007009 66°66F°SL1 00'0
%LED 00°00+°6S1 00°000°091 00°009 EEEECET 000
%000 00°000°26T 00°'000°T6T 00°0 €EEECFT 000
%0070 00°000°069°1 00°000°069°T 00°0 ceees’ort 000
%0070 00 18E° 8+ 00 18E°8FE 00'0 80°S9€°TIT 000
%000 00°97€°LTT 00'9FE°LTT 000 05'SH6'81 000
%0070 00°SEO'BTT'T 00°SEO'STI'T 0070 85°691°E6 000
%0070 00°000°¢ 00°000°€ 0070 00'052 000
%E6T1 6€LRTIFTT 00'18+°60t°1 19°€61°891 9L 9SG LTI PIOCI'TL
%ST0E 18°6L0°C 0001+ ¥ 6TFEET 05'L9¢ TEELG
%P 191 6ISI6'LI 00°59€°1T [8°6FF'€ THO8L' CEBLY'
%000 00°6I1Y 006TTF 000 STEvE 00°0
2000 00'S6£FE 00°66E+E 000 GT'998°C 00°0
%Z0° 1T 0T 1501 00'1EE°T 08°6LT 6011 0005

%ST 20UBLIE A ja3png 12107, B0y 1e8png [enioy

128png B0,

182 A JUDLIND) POLI ] JUALIND)

¥20T/0€/6 USNOI L, $T0T/1/6 Woiq
puny [ersuan - 10
JUDLIIRIS [BIOUBUL]

poLIR ] JueLmy)

1P1LYSI([ uoneliodsuea ], £}uno)) JOOWe([L],

0509
0109
0009

0816
0916
0516

9rES
cyTS
0LTS
99¢S
09¢¢

N 0€8T-TT FT/BL/LT 218

sosuadxq [®10],
Kepno rende) [e10],
saseyang [ende) [eioy,
s10alorg rende) 1210
uonppymataserday] ue
uonIppy Austuadr|day] sng
saseraIn [eirde)
Kepno ende)
SIDJSUEBI] 1BI0],
[eg pung Suipug pajendoaddeun
pund VLOMN 07 IJsted],
JATISIY 2INYD A 07 JJSURL],
SIOJSURI],
S201AI13S PUB S[BLIDIBJA [BIO],
“JuiepA] Lj19e,] suoneradQ
JUIRJA] 19)UD) JISUBL],
pun,[ HONEAINGY Joqe TSN
JUSWIASINGUIIDY 25 BI[IA I2QUIAA]
28e380(



+ 28y SLNNODDV TIV - DNLLYOJTT Adv0d ATHLNOW
%Itr'SI 8+ T88°68 00152901 75'89€91 STFS8'8 78°950'F
%89°C 99°0S1°SE 00°69T°LE rERIT'T SLS0T'E 000
%000 (FE8ITD) 000 FESITT 000 0070
%6000 (PERITT) 000 PERITT 00°0 0070
2000 00'69T°LE 00°697°LE 000 SLS0T'E 0070
2500°0 00°01£°92 00°01£9T 000 0S°T61°C 0070
200°0 0065601 00°656°01 000 cTEL6 0070
%99°0T T8 TEL'PS 00°T86°89 81°0ST'F1 0S'8¥L'S 78°950°F
%78 9T 61 TF0LT 00'Z756°9¢ 18°016°6 £E6L0E SETOLT
%SE I £9°069°5C 00°0£0°0€ LEGEE Y 05705 LY SSET
%000 00°000°C 00°000°C 000 L9991 00°0
%8T L (00°6+6+9) 00°6¥0°0L 00°001°S I+LE8S 00°00L°1
%000 00°15Z°T1 (0o1szTn) 00'0 (z6'0Z0'1) 000
%000 (00 00€’1) 00001 00'0 €€'801 00°0
%911 (00°006°0€) 00°000°9¢ 00°001°S 00°000°¢ 00°00L°1
%0070 (00°000°SH) 00°000°S¥ 000 00'05L°E 000

04LGT 2DUBLIEA 198png (w10, [emoy 198png [emoy

125png [e10],

1E3 A JU2LIND)

poLag wam)

¥T0T/0€/6 USNOIY], T0T/1/6 WO
pun, juswaseuey A1adoid - 70

1UoUIL]E]S [BIOUBUL]
1LsI(q uonejlodsued ], AJuno)) JOOWs[[L],

POLIa{ JuaLIN)

0s5¢es

8EES
LEES

0FES
00gS
001¢

I16¥
016%
006¥
00Se

Wd 0€:8T-T1 vT/B /T =1ed

-—

sasuadxy |e10],
Kepmo eade) e1o],
saseromd [ende) (810,
uoneaouay 2y Ireday] sSurp[mg
saseyaIng [eyde)
201A19G 1G2(] TRI0],
[900 weoT gILO
1,00 Ue0T DAL HILO
201AIS 102
Lepno einde)
SEIIAIIG PUB S[BLIDIEJ [B10],
eday 2 ey A1adoig
asuadxyg SuneiadQ Aiadoag
§90IAIS [BUOISSIJOI]
SIDIAIG PUE S[ELIAIEIA]
gasuadxg

S20IN0SAY [B10],
puny [BI2U9L) W0I] IJSuel],
awoduy dxg jeuoneradQ asea]
2WI0OU] 3SBaT
[ende) Sunjiopm

$221IN0S3Y



SLNNODDV TTV - DNILAOITI aIvOd ATHLNOW

m Nu:mm
%000 00°LEODIE T 00°LES01E°T 00°0 SLGIT601 000
2000 00'LESDIET 00'LESDTET 000 SL6IT601 000
2600°0 00°SL9°SS0°1 00'5L9°550°T 0070 T6'TLGLR 000
24000 00°T96FST 00'T96°ST 000 €R9FTIT 000
%021 (9ccI6t6T'1) 00°LESOIET P ITLSI SL6IT 60T FILSIS
%8879 (95°8LT°6) 00°000°5T P ITLS] ££°£80°C FITLSTS
%000 (00°2£9°¢8T°1) 00°LEYSST L 000 THOL1 L0 00°0

96T JOUBLIE A 128png w10, [enjoy 198png [EnIoYy

125png [F10],

Ie2 A Juauny)

poLIa{ uaLny)

7C0T/0€/6 YSno ], $T0T/1/6 Woid

puny 241259y [B1dE)) - 0
JUSUIRIE]S [BIOUBUI

poLag Juaun)

J1gsiq uoneyrodsuea], AJuno)) JOOWE[L],

SL16
916

01st
00S¢

Wd 0€:8T:TI ¥T/81/11 =18d_

-—

sasuadxy [B10],
SIojSUeI] BI0],
aamipuadxy 2Iminyg 10J SA198aY
[OIRIA] JUBID) 1) 07 JAJSUBI],
SI9ISUBI],
sasuadxy

$20IN0SNY [B10],
QUI0OU] )S212)U]
rende) Sunpom
§20IMOSaY



g :e8ed SLINNODDV 11V - DNLLFOdTE AvOod ATHLNOW
%0070 00°52T0F 00°SZT0F 000 80°TSE€C 00°0
%000 00°STT 0 00°5TT0F 000 80°75E°€E 00°0
%000 00°52Z°0F 00520t 000 80°7s€'E 00°0
%0070 (00°sTTFE) 00°STT+E 000 80°758°C | 0070
2,000 00°000°€ (00°000°¢) 000 (00'052) 000
%0070 (00'sTT'LE) 00°STTLE 000 80°701°¢ 000
%57 DUBLIEA ja8png (w10 [emoy 128png [em10Yy
uuw_usm Hmuoxr de2a X AEM.CSU UO.EDAH u:u.ﬂﬂU Uo_‘.on— quF:._U

¥T0T/0€/6 USNOIL $T0T/1/6 WOI]
pUN, 2AI3SY 2SBYIIMNJ S[OIY2A - S
JUSWI2IRIS [RIOUBI]
18I uonejpiodsuri] £)uno) JOOWE[IL

SLT6

[T6¥
00st

WA 0€:8T:T1 ¥T/81/11 -G,

sasuadx [e10,
Siajsued ] H.EO,H.
armypuadxy aamn 10J ATy
SIQJSUBI]
sasuadxq

S20IN082Y [BI0],
pun, [BI2U20) WL IJSURI],
[ende)) Sunjiom
§201N083Y



L @8ed SINNODDV T1V - DNILYOdIY auy0od ATHINOW
%00°0 00°0F1°ET 00°0F1°€T 000 CERTO'L 000
%0070 00°0b1°CT 00°0F1°€T 00°0 £€°8T6°1 000
%000 00°0%1°¢T 00°0¥1°cT 00°0 £E°8T6°1 00°0
%0070 (0oor1en) 00°0FT°€T 00°0 £E'8T6'1 00°0
%0070 (00or1°€T) 00°0F1°€C 00°0 £E'8T6 ] 00°0

%GT 2DUBLIEA 198png [B10L [Enoy 123png

198png w101 1B A JUALIND) pouag juaimyy pOoLI3 ] JUaLny)

¥C0T/0€/6 YBNOIY L, $TOT/1/6 Wold
JAIISIY QOUBUIIUIBIA YSEAN SN - 90

191381 uonelrodsue.l ] AJuUno)) Joome[iy,

TUOUINIE]S [BIOUEUL]

SL16

005¢

Wd 0£:8T:CT #T/81/11 “uED3

-—

sasuadxq [wjoL
SI9JSUel] [ejo],
armypuadxy aInIn,j 10 AATISIY
SIQJSUBI
sasuadxyg

$20IN0SY TeI0 ],
[ende)) Furyiopm
$201M0SY



g :afeg SINNODOV TV - DNILIOdTH ddvOod ATHLINOW

L9 0 BLTOl CFG 1 00 SFS ¢85 1 TCTFF 01 SLRLE6CI ST Y67 £
%000 00'GE0'RTTT 00'SE0'RTTT 000 85°691°€6 00°0
%000 00°5E0°8I1°1 00°SE0'SI1°T 00°0 85'691°€6 00°0
%000 0070007091 00°000°091 00°0 CECEE el 000
%5000 00°5£0°856 00°6£0°8S6 000 ST9¢8°6L 0070
25000 00°015°65€ 00°015'65€ 000 L1'656°6T 0070
%000 00°015°95¢ 00°015'95¢ 000 L1'60L6T 0070
25000 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 000 00°05Z 00°0
%T6EL 6485549 00°000°SL 12 1+F01 000579 8T96t°¢
%00°0 (€6'16%) 000 £6'16% 000 00°L¥T
25000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 L991¥ 000
%SLFT 00°001°0¢ 00°000°0% 000066 ceeee’e 00°00£°€
%610 TL0S6' T 00°000°5¢ 8T 6F €£°€80°C 8T 6F
95000 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 L99TH 0070
°%(9L°1) 00°525°569 (00°5T5°€’9) 00°000°Z1 (1+°096°95) 0070001
2%00°0 00°000°091 (00°000°091) 000 (gegeeen) 0070
%0070 00°5£0°856 (00°5€0°856) 00°0 (sT9£g'6L) 000
%8¢€'¢€ (00°015°T¥E) 00015 +SE 00°000°CT 0S'THS'6T 00°000°CT
24,0070 (00°000°08) 00°000°08 00°0 L9'999°9 00°0

%ST JOUBLIE A 18png |@10L [emoy 128png [emoy

198png [e10L

1e2 X JULLIN))

pora  alnn

¥20T/0€/6 YSNOIT, $TOT/1/6 WO
B[V USUEL], UOS2I() 1SOMUYLION - 80

JUSWSIE]S [BIOUEUL]
191LSI uoneriodsue [, A)uno)) JOowe[[L],

poLIa JUALM))

0<09
0¥09

0816
0cl6

0czs
06l¢
(A8
101¢
001¢

816¥
L16¥
STy
00St

Wd 0E:8TTI ¥T/81/11 1By

sasuadxy [€10],
Kepmo ende) e1o],
saseyom [ejde)) [B10],
sy0afoag rende) 120
sio1jeyg/efeusdig doig sng
saserpIng rende))
AepnQ ede)
SIJSURI] [810],
[egl pun Surpug patendorddeun
puIn,] [BI2UAL) 0 1JJSURI],
SIJSUBI],
SIOIAIAS PUE S[ELIDBJA] [E10],
Fururel] 29 [9ARIJ,
Junayep
QOUBUAIUTRIA] 2SI AN
poddng aAnensunupy
SODJAIAS [BUOISSITOL]
SIDIAIG PUR S[ELISIBA]
sasuadxyg

S32IN0SAY [B10],
pun,f JILS oIy 13Isuel],
puT [BISUSD) WOL] JAJSUBT],
UoIBA] U0 RUMEd VILOMN
earde Sunpop
S522.N08SaY



6 45eg SINNODOV TTV - DNILYOdHY QU YOd ATHINOW Wd 0€:8TTT FT/81/11 1B

YLT1E FSI6TSI 000ST°CT 9¥'856'9 LUPS8L 0€'08TC n1cs asuadxy auoydaja),

%686 69°LSL'D 00°005°L IE€TPL 00°5T9 69°LT1 0815 asuadxq euoneredo

%9071 6€°510°9 00°000°L 19786 £EE8S 99'81C 0L1S asuadxy 29O

%00°0 00°L¥S9 00°L¥S"9 000 85SHE 00°0 091¢ eouEInSU]

%0070 00°000°59 00°000°59 00°0 L99TH'S 00°0 0sls SASHASLT 29 S99

YEFLE 90°8€6°E1 00'8LT°TT r66EE'8 0S°958°1 8¥TS8'E 948 W29 1andwo)

%rsT 9'9ET'6T 00°000°0€ CEE9L 00°005°C SF¥ST ot1s Wy Juamdmb 2930

KARY! TUSEr'y 00°0ST°S 8878 0S°LEy 00°0 0015 S0TAISG [BUOISSAOL]

SIOTAIRS pPUR S[RLIDIBIA

%ET 0T LL189°STS 00°9€0°659 ETYSEEEL BY'6L6TS B0'6EE Y §291A18 [QUU0SIA [RIOL
%000 00°5Z¢ 00°5Z¢ 000 SLey 000 £eos SuJ uonesuaduIo)) sIaIoM

%TH 61 80°zTIEl 0098791 T6'E9TE LULSE'L ¥OPSTl £50¢ BARA [1018ed

YobS T L9°961°9T 00°8ILFE 2 FASE: L1'E68T FE188T zsos JeLeIny [[o1ked

%t 6l 6¥°006°06 00'8€5°T11 [S°LE9°1T LI'BLE'6 01'LTH9 1508 2redt[eaH [0ifeq

%bS et 01'zzzoe 00°6TS 68 06'90€°6 80F6T°€ LES6I'E 050% asmadxq [[o1he ]

Yoreel 09'192°0C 00'18€°€T 0r6l1°€E Tr'8r6’l 08°6£0°1 170S waxpuy :Jjoiked

%LT 0T £8'ESHPbe 00'650°TeY L1'S09°L8 T6'700°9¢ £8°0K9°6T 0108 UOHENSIUNPY [j01ked

SADTAIRS [PUUOSIad
sosuadxg

%9L0T (10°€08'86T°C) 00°S16°989°9 66'111°88¢EL 16°TVT LSS 80°061°L9% §30IMOSAY EI0],
%0070 (00°0FT'¥1) 00°0vT¥1 0070 L9981°T 000 015+ SOIUY 1591U]

%0070 (00°000°+T¥) 00°000°+TF 000 £E'EELSE 00°0 LT0¥ OALISY YMN

%ot 9T (10°€95°098°€) 00°SL9'8¥T'S 66'TT1°88€°T BS68E°LEY BO061°L9Y 9z0¥ oNUAANRY YMN

%0070 (00°000°000°1) 00°000°000°T 0070 EEEELEY 000 00s€ [eide)) Sunpom

S20IN0SAY
%45 2OUBLIE A 1e8png [e10L [emoYy 198png Moy

IBD A JUALIT) pouIag juaLmy) pouiad juauny)

1a8png 1oL

¥T0T/0€/6 YSNOM ], $T0T/1/6 WoL]

LNNODDV SAdld MN - 60
JU2WIR)S [RIOURUL]
1PLISI uonepiodsue.d I, AJuno)) JOOWE[L],



01 :28eg SLNNODDIV TTV - DNLLIOJHY Aav0d ATHLNOW
%8t L1 91 TTLLISS 009169899 v EGT 6911 00 EFT LSS 65676 9EE
9,000 00°000°001 00°000°001 000 £EEEEg 00°0
%00°0 00°000°001 000007001 000 £EEEE'S 00°0
%000 00°000°001 007000001 000 €EEEe's 00°0
9,000 00°S08°1ZL 00°508°12L 00°0 [+0S1°09 00°0
260070 00°508°L6T 00'508°L6T 0070 80°LISHT 000
2,000 00'000°+ZF 00°000°v Tt 000 geeeesse 000
%0661 6ESETOLTY 00°SL0°90T'S 19°6£8°GE0°1 8C°6£8°CET 1€019°762
2,000 00°05T°€ 00°0ST°E 000 05292 000
%00°0 00°000°S 1 00°000°GT 000 00°05T°1 000
%6L LT €6 F1T'C6h 00°000°009 LOS8L901 00°000°05 90°E0F ¥
%I 1T 00°000°0E€E 00°000°0Z¥ 00°000°06 00'000°S€ 00°000°0€
%80T 8T°9T6°08T°¢ 00°000°000°F TLE8T 618 €L EEEEee €9'9TL°0TT
%489°C SI'S6¥ 00°5ZS $8'6¢ SLEY 566
%1565 85°L€9 00°SLS T ThLEG STIEl 60°LEL

9 CT QOUBLIE A 198png [e10L [BTIOY 108png [en1oy

125png 210,

18O A JUaLIny) POl WAL

¥20T/0€/6 YSNOIL $T0T/1/6 Wo1g
INNODDV SHdId MN - 60
JUIWIDIRIS [RIOUBUL]

POLIa ] JUaLny)

PLHSIQ uone)Iodsuel ], A)uno)) Joome[[i ],

09

0816
cL16

00€S
18¢¢
L9TS
99Cs
§9Ts
09T¢
0TTS

Nd 0£:8T:CT #T/81/11 ”Emnn_o

sasuadxs [B10 ]
KepnQ rende) (w10
soseyom [ede) [e10],
JUATWSIAT] AUB[OIT
seseyoIn  [ende)
AepnQ rende)
SI9jSuel] [B10],
[eg pung Sutpuy pajendorddeun
amyipuadxy 21mn 10] 9AI1983Y
SITSUEI],
SPOIAIAG PUB S[RLIDIBIA] [B10 ],
asuadxg Sunerad Apedorg
jusay YO
asmMquIIay] aFea[IA 1991UN[0 A
JUAWASINQUIISY] 25831 SIS A]
uonepodsuel] pasegoing
agejsoq
Furutel] 29 [dABIL



11 28ed SLNNODOV TIV - DNILYOdEd advOod ATHINOW
%000 N0'+SL 186 00'¥SLTTRG 000 €8°718°IR 0070
%000 00°10L°SE6 00°10L°SE6 000 SO'SLELL 000
9,000 00°TS6°LL 00'TSELL 000 009619 000
%0070 00°69+°88 00°59+°88 00°0 80'TLEL 000
%000 00°000°091 00°000°091 00°0 £ECEEET 000
%000 00'+87°609 00'+8T°609 00°0 L9'ELLOS 0070
%00°0 00'£50°9% 00°€S0°9F 00°0 CLLER'E 00°0
%0070 00°198°%¢ 00°198°F2 000 SLTLOT 00°0
%00°0 00°T61°1T 00T61°1T 000 00°99L°1 000
%L1TI (L129T°T98) 00 FSL 186 €9 167611 ¥8TIS IR z09vE
2400°0 £8°750°T 000 €8°HS0°T 000 70'9%€
%000 (00°00t"85€) 00'00+'85¢€ 00°0 £97998°6T 000
%¥ 19T (00°L09°FEE) 00'+P0°ESF 00°LEVSTT LOESLLE 00°0
2,00°0 (0001£0L1) 00°01£°0L1 000 0STETFI 0070

96T 0UBLIEA 198png [®o], eruoy 108png [enoy

128png [B10],

IBD A JUSLINY) poLa ] Juauny)

¥T0T/0€/6 YSNOI], $T0T/1/6 WOl
d11LS -0l
JUSWAIRIS [BIOUBUL]

poLIag JU9LIMy)

PLYSI] uoneiodsued |, AJuno)) Yoowe[[iL,

0816
GLI6
0916
0El6

1028
00TS

01S¥
9¢Tv
Sely
005t

Wd 0€:8T:T1 $T/81/11 2% _

sasuadxy [e10],
SI9JSURI] [BI0],
[eg pung Suipug pajendoiddeun
armypuadxs 21N, J0J A1y
pund VLOMN 0} J9JSUBL],
pun [elotan) 0] I9JSUBI],
SIDJSURI],
sjuawiAe J [eroadg [e10],
sjusrdinay 01 sjuawked 4118
syuardioay] 03 syuawkeJ 1S
sjuswse [eroedg
sasuadxr

§90IN0S3Y 810,
QUIOOU] 1§IU]
Aununuossau] 118
B[N0 g JILS
renden) Sunpop
S22IN0SAY



Docume... Document
Number Date

18769 9/5/2024
18770 9/5/2024
18771 9/5/2024
18772 9/5/2024
18773 9/5/2024
18774 9/5/2024
18775 9/5/2024
18776 9/5/2024
18777 9/5/2024
18778 9/5/2024
18779 9/5/2024
18780 9/5/2024
18781 9/5/2024
18782 9/5/2024
18783 9/5/2024
18784 9/5/2024
18785 9/5/2024
18786 9/5/2024
18786 9/5/2024
18786 9/5/2024
18787 9/5/2024
18788 9/5/2024
18789 9/5/2024
18789 9/5/2024
18789 9/5/2024
18790 9/5/2024
18791 9/12/2024
18791 8/12/2024
18792 5/12/2024
18793 9/12/2024
18793 9/12/2024
18794 9/12/2024
18795 9/12/2024
18796 9/12/2024
18796 9/12/2024
18797 9/12/2024
18798 9/12/2024
18798 9/12/2024
18799 9/12/2024
18800 9/18/2024
18800 9/18/2024
18801 9/18/2024
18802 9/18/2024
18802 9/18/2024
18803 9/18/2024
18804 9/26/2024
18807 9/26/2024
18808 9/27/2024
18809 9/27/2024
18810 9/27/2024
18842 9/30/2024
18844 9/30/2024
18846 9/30/2024
ACH 9/30/2024
9.2024.2

Date: 12/13/24 11:10:38

AM

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1001 - General Checking Account #4558
From 9/1/2024 Through 9/30/2024

Transaction
Amount Payee Transaction Description
25.00 Jose Hernandez Alvarez Eye Appt/DOT Med Card
189.00 Pacific Office Automation TCTD/NWR Copier Usage 7/9-8/9/2024
41.99 PETERSON TRUCKS INC Electric Connector Part
744.26 ABILA Abila Managed Plan 9/15-10/14/2024
8,039.46 CARSON OIL CO INC Fuel 8/1-8/15/2024
40.00 CENTURYLINK Fax Serviced 8/21-9/20/2024
72.25 City Of Tillamook TVC Water 8/1-8/31/2024
120.00 Dave Pisanich DOT Medical Card
50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat Board Meeting 8.21.2024
50.00 Jonathan Bean Board Meeting 8.21.2024
3,691.43 Les Schwab Tire Center August 2024 Statement
50.00 Linda Adler Board Meeting 8.21.2024
3,300.00 Madison Ave Collective Sept. 2024 NW Connector Website
Management
50.00 Marni Johnston Board Meeting 8.21.2024
50.00 MARY JOHNSON Board Meeting 8.21.2024
5,208.00 MITCHELL1 Maintenance Annual Software Fee
1,583.05 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC. August 2024 Statement
63.18 Office Depot Credit Plan Coffee Cups
36.99 Office Depot Credit Plan Coffee Creamer
25.56 Office Depot Credit Plan Coffee
140.68 Rosenberg Builders Supply August 2024 Statement
50.00 Thomas Fiorelli Board Meeting 8.21.2024
108.66 Tillamook PUD Transit Electric 7/12-8/12/2024
47.56 Tillamook PUD LB Electric 7/12-8/12/2024
36.30 Tillamook PUD SB Electric 7/12-8/12/2024
300.00 Wags Innovations LLC Two Bumber Brackets
80.10 ALSCO - Portland Linen Mat Service 8.13.2024
80.10 ALSCO - Portland Linen Mat Service 8/27/2024
626.45 ASTOUND Phone Service 7/27-8/26/2024
135.00 COUNTRY MEDIA Public Meeting Notice 8/6/2024
320.00 COUNTRY MEDIA 1/2 Page Fair Ad
52.96 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS Water Service 8/8-8/22/2024
2,521.10 KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. Coordinated Plan 35137
1,407.10 Marie Mills Center, Inc TVC Janitorial Service Aug 2024
59,99 Marie Mills Center, Inc TVC Janitorial Supplies Aug 2024
250.00 Tillamook Chamber of Commerce 2024-2025 Membership Dues
204.28 Elan Financial Services August 2024 Statement
3,082.24 Elan Financial Services August 2024 Statement
400.80 VERIZON Tablet Service 7/27-8/26/2024
875.68 ATU LOCAL #757 DUES 8.2024
938.08 ATU LOCAL #757 DUES 9.2024
117.51 Oregon Employment Department PAID LEAVE TAX Q2 2024
366.50 PACIFIC SOURCE AUG 2024
366.50 PACIFIC SOURCE SEPT 2024
1,160.42 MUTUAL OF OMAHA MUTUAL OF OMAHA 8.2024
0.00
4,381.68 HRA VEBA TRUST HRA VEBA 9.2024
587.49 Romulus Paradise FINAL CHECK 9.27.2024
394.36 VICKI RAINE FINAL CHECK 9.27.2024
271.18 Cristal Scott SMITH SYSTEM TRAINING
33,136.08 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE HEALTH BENEFITS SEPT 2024
1,156.32 MUTUAL OF OMAHA LIFE/STD/LTD SEPT 2024
131.02 Oregon Employment Department PAID LEAVE TAX Q3 2024
3,600.00 FLEETIO ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG

18

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account #4558
From 9/1/2024 Through 9/30/2024

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
ACH 9/30/2024 1,488.50 Z0OOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION FEE 2024
9.2024.3 INC

ACH 9/30/2024 2,190.00 FASTER AP GF ACH 9.2024-CORR
9.2024.7

ACH 8/30/2024 999.60 ADP, LLC PAYROLL FEES 9.2024
9,2024.8

ACH 9/30/2024 600.36 AFLAC AFLAC BENEFIT
9.2024.9

ACH POA 9/15/2024 254.45 Pacific Office Automation COPIER LEASE

9.2024

Report Total 86,349.22

Date: 12/13/24 11:10:38 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG Page; 2

19



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking #5614
From 9/1/2024 Through 9/30/2024

Document Document

Number Date Transaction Amount Payee Transaction Description
ACH ADP 9/20/2024 899.60 ADP, LLC ADP FEES 9.2024
9.2024

ACH AFLAC 9/15/2024 600.36 AFLAC AFLAC 9.2024

9.24

Report Total 1,599.96

Date: 12/13/24 11:11:06 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1006 STER PAYROLL

Page: 1

20



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 9/1/2024 Through 9/30/2024

Docume... Document Transaction
Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
4333 9/5/2024 40.83 Pacific Office Automation TCTD/NWR Copier Usage 7/9-8/9/2024
4334 9/5/2024 57.96 CENTURYLINK Fax Serviced 8/21-9/20/2024
4335 9/5/2024 2,615.04 JANNA SMITH VOL MR AUGUST 2024
4336 9/5/2024 278.77 JOY WINKELHAKE VOL MR AUGUST 2024
4337 9/5/2024 4,463.38 KANDIS LIDAY VOL MR AUGUST 2024
4338 9/5/2024 59.94 Office Depot Credit Plan NWR Road Flares
4338 9/5/2024 149.79 Office Depot Credit Plan NWR Emesis Sickness Bag
4339 9/5/2024 3,881.34 SEAN REKART VOL MR AUGUST 2024
4340 9/12/2024 1,587.81 ASTOUND Phone Service 7/27-8/26/2024
4341 9/12/2024 52.96 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS Water Service 8/8-8/22/2024
4342 9/12/2024 626.17 Elan Financial Services August 2024 Statement
4343 9/12/2024 4,467.28 WILLIAM NERENBERG Vol MR 8/1-8/30/2024
4344 9/12/2024 8,784.50 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 7/21-7/27/2024
4344 9/12/2024 7,465.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 7/1-7/6/2024
4344 9/12/2024 9,926.75 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 7/14-7/20/2024
4344 9/12/2024 6,161.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 7/28-7/31/2024
4344 9/12/2024 9,806.50 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 7/8-7/14/2024
4344 9/12/2024 3,749.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 8/1-8/3/2024
4344 9/12/2024 13,141.00 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 8/11-8/17/2024
4344 9/12/2024 12,519.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 8/18-8/24/2024
4344 9/12/2024 11,859.00 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 8/25-8/31/2024
4344 9/12/2024 11,286.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 8/4-8/10/2024
4345 9/12/2024 16,041.75 DIRECT MEDICAL 5/1-5/19/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4345 9/12/2024 6,583.50 DIRECT MEDICAL 5/20-5/31/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4345 9/12/2024 4,858.75 DIRECT MEDICAL 6/1-6/9/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4345 9/12/2024 4,944.00 DIRECT MEDICAL 6/10-6/15/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4345 9/12/2024 2,720.50 DIRECT MEDICAL 6/16-6/23/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4345 9/12/2024 2,593.75 DIRECT MEDICAL 6/24-6/30/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4346 9/12/2024 11,263.75 QUICK CAB LLC JULY 2024
4347 9/12/2024 380.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT JUL 2024 Bus Passes
4347 9/12/2024 360.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT Aug 2024 Bus Passes
4348 9/18/2024 2,035.05 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider 7/1-7/6/2024
4348 8/18/2024 2,908.65 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider Billing 7/15-7/21/2024
4348 9/18/2024 1,702.95 AAA RIDE ASSIST Provider Billing 7/29-7/31/2024
4348 9/18/2024 2,985.80 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider Billing 7/7-7/14/2024
4348 9/18/2024 4,581.00 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider Billing 8/1-8/17/2024
4348 9/18/2024 2,891.10 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider Billing 8/18-8/25/2024
4348 9/18/2024 2,886.75 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider Billing 8/26-8/31/2024
4349 9/18/2024 325.00 COLUMBIA MEDICAL RESERVE CMT WINTER TIRE CHANGE
4350 9/18/2024 2,312.00 K & M MEDIVAN NWR Provider Billing 7/1-7/7/2024
4350 9/18/2024 4,382.00 K & M MEDIVAN NWR Provider Billing 7/22-7/28/2024
4350 9/18/2024 2,115.00 K & M MEDIVAN NWR Provider Billing 7.29-7.31
4350 9/18/2024 3,502.00 K & M MEDIVAN NWR Provider Billing 7/8-7/14/2024
4351 9/18/2024 330.00 Life Flight Network NWR Hospital Discharge 3.6.24
4352 9/18/2024 15,079.25 QUICK CAB LLC NWR Provider Billing 8/1-8/30/2024
4352 9/18/2024 129.00 QUICK CAB LLC RESERVE PROVIDER TABLET
4353 9/18/2024 23,928.38 Ride Connection Bridge 4/1-4/20/2024
4353 9/18/2024 10,132.10 Ride Connection Bridge 4/21-4/30/2024
4353 9/18/2024 13,334.60 Ride Connection Bridge 5/1-5/11/2024
4353 9/18/2024 7,399.13 Ride Connection Bridge 5/11-5/18/2024 21
4353 9/18/2024 20,276.60 Ride Connection Bridge 5/18-5/31/2024

Date: 12/13/24 11:11:27

AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 9/1/2024 Through 9/30/2024

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4353 9/18/2024 22,595.46 Ride Connection Bridge 6/1-6/15/2024

4353 9/18/2024 14,688.45 Ride Connection Bridge 6/16-6/30/2024

4354 8/18/2024 5,880.00 Ronald McDonald House RB8771100971,12836352421,1292635...
4354 9/18/2024 2,548.00 Ronald McDonald House R-8811-10401-1,R-8771-10098-1,R12...
4354 9/18/2024 5,696.00 Ronald McDonald House NWR Provider Billing

4355 9/18/2024 715.00 TRAVIS CROSS GUEST HOUSE FOLIO 46241

4355 9/18/2024 260.00 TRAVIS CROSS GUEST HOUSE FOLIO 46343

4355 9/18/2024 390.00 TRAVIS CROSS GUEST HOUSE FOLIO 46419

4355 9/18/2024 1,050.00 TRAVIS CROSS GUEST HOUSE FOLIO 46603

ACH 9/30/2024 0.00

9.2025.4

ACH 9/30/2024 0.00

9.2025.5

ACH POA 9/17/2024 254.45 Pacific Office Automation COPIER LEASE

0.2024

Report Total 340,039.99

Date: 12/13/24 11:11:27 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

22

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071
From 9/1/2024 Through 9/30/2024

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4691 9/5/2024 2,612.50 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE Admin Janitorial 8/3-8/31/24
outside/inside windows

4692 9/5/2024 167.83 City Of Tillamook Admin Water/Sewer 8/1-8/31/2024

4693 9/5/2024 636.00 Columbia Fire & Safety Co. Annual Fire Ext. Maintenance

4694 9/5/2024 48.21 Rosenberg Builders Supply August 2024 Statement

4695 9/5/2024 713.88 Tillamook PUD Admin Electric 7/12-8/12/2024

4696 9/12/2024 190.10 City Sanitary Service Carboard Recycling/Container Rent
1.5YD1xwW

4697 9/12/2024 626.06 Marie Mills Center, Inc Admin Janitorial Services Aug 2024

4697 9/12/2024 22323 Marie Mills Center, Inc Admin Janitorial Supplies Aug 2024

4698 9/12/2024 199.00 Elan Financial Services August 2024 Statement

4699 8/17/2024 13,155.22 Oregon Department of Transport OTIB 0061 10.1.2024

Report Total 18,572.03

Date: 12/13/24 11:12:27 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1011 STER PROP MG

Page: 1

23



UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 9/24/2024

Date Vendor Description of Transaction Amount
CATHY BOND
08/26/24 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $27.65
08/28/24 Endicia TCTD Postage $50.00
08/28/24 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $19.75
08/29/24 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $31.60
08/29/24 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $43.45
09/03/24  Endicia NWR Membership Fee $9.95
09/06/24 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $43.45
09/09/24  Onstar Services Membership Fee - Shop Truck $15.00
09/10/24  Labor Law Compliance HR Poster $42.90
09/12/24 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $3.95
09/12/24 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $27.65
09/16/24  Endicia TCTD Membership Fee $29.99
09/16/24  Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $67.15
09/17/24  Amazon Prime Membership Fee $14.99
09/17/24  Onstar Services Membership Fee-Shop Truck Wi Fi $9.99
09/19/24  Blue Heron Board Meeting Meal $22.90
09/23/24 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $98.75
09/23/24  Iron Mountain Office Shredder $179.98
09/23/24  Adobe Inc Admin. Software $161.96
09/24/24  Fieldprint NWR Background Check $12.50
$913.56
BRIAN VITULLI
09/16/24  Werner Beef & Brew NWOTA Meal $49.28
09/17/24  Delta Air NWR Ecolane Training/Travel $383.28
09/17/24  VistaPrint Brochures $873.63
09/18/24 Omni Hotels NWR Ecolane Training/Lodging $353.81
09/23/24  Springhill Suites TCTD Smith System Training/Lodging $922.25
$2,582.25
MIKE REED
09/11/24  Transport Wisdom Driver CDL Tests $780.00
09/17/24  Ecoguard Pest Facility Maintenance $92.00
$872.00
Grand Total Due $4,367.81
DATE
APPROVAL

'/
§ o )4"'_— X

— . ,r’f - / ’/?
B
s
LO /[ 7/5\ 029

24



ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

September 2024 Statement

} Page 1 of 4
ca Open Date: 08/24/2024 Ciosing Date: 09/24!2024 An(;@ 7790
_é Visa® Company Card with Rewards % h L%.._M_Elanfmmansmﬂ (: 1-866-552-8855
| Services
H BLIS 30 ELAL 15
Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $4,111.69
Paymenis - $4,111.69¢cr
Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases - $4,367 .81
Earned This Statement 4,433 Balance Transfers S0
Reward Center Balance 184 675 Advances . $0.00
as of 09/23/2024 Other Debits 20,00
: Fees Charged $0.00
For detail d ]
or details, see your rewards summary \ritarest Bhanged $0.00
New Balance = $4,367.81
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $44.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $5,632.19
Days in Billing Period 32
Pay cnline at Pay by phone
Payment Options: <= myaccountaccess com c 1-866-552-8855

Please detach and send coupon with check payable fo: Elan Financial Services ~ CPN 001469460

Q UMPQUA BANK

24-Hour Elan Financial Services: 1-866-552-8855

c . to pay by phone
. to change your address

000043537 01 SP 00063880689C783 P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD STSTE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

TR T SRR U T TR T U TR A

78L6
Account Number 7790
Payment Due Date 10/22/2024
Mew Balance $4,367.81
Minimum Payment Due $44.00

Amount Enclosed §

Elan Financial Services

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

lllllilllllllllliiiilllliII!II’l!llI!ililll!lIiIlIlIl}lItI'ltlll!
25



A
@) UMPQUA BANK

September 2024 Statement 08/24/2024 - 09/24/2024 Page 2 of 4
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services {{ 1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 08/23/2024
Rewards Center Activity® 0
Rewards Center Balance 184,675

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 4304 35,071
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 129 4 089
Total Earned 4,433 39,160

Points Expiring on 09/30/2024: 16452

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Paying Interest: You have a 24 {o 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order fo
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers

except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
\ases and Other Debits ’

08/26 08/23 0598 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $27 .65

08/28 08/27 3920 USPS STAMPS ENDICIA 888-434-0055 DC $50.00

08/28 08/27 7124 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $19.75

0B/29 08/28 5733 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $31.60

08/29 08/28 7082 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $43.45

09/03 08/02 0560 ENDICIA 800-5768-3279 TX $9.95

09/06 09/05 1842 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. B800-7526096 CA $43.45

09/08 09/07 7923 ONSTAR CATA PLAN AT&T B88-486-7827 TX $15.00

09/10 09/09 0139 LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE C 800-801-0597 TX $42.90

09/12 0911 5B057 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-75260986 CA $3.95

09/12 09/11 1089 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $27.65

09418 09/15 5133 ENDICIA 800-578-3279 TX $29.99

09116 09/14 4427 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $687.15

09/17 09/16 2483 Amazon Prime*LL3ERBLX3 Amzn.com/oill WA $14.99

09/17 09/16 8055 OnStar, LLC BBB-48687827 MI $9.99

Confinued on Next Page 26



A
%> UMPQUA BANK

September 2024 Statement 08/24/2024 - 09/24/2024 Page 3of 4
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469480) Elan Financial Services (: 1-866-552-8855

FPost Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
09/19 09/18 8395 BLUE HERON FRENCH CHEE TILLAMOOK O©CR $22.90
09/23 09/20 0787 LANGUAGE LINE, INC.  800-7526096 CA $98.75
09/23 09/21 1181 BTS*IRONMOUNTAIN 470-792-4840 MA $179.98
09/23 05/22 3675 ADOBE *ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA $161.96
09/24 09/24 8605 FIELDPRINT BB8-291-1369 PA $12.50
Total for Account 2022 $913.56

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transactlon Descrlptmn Amount Notation
09/11 09/10 9881 PP*TRANSPORT WISDOM, L MILWAUKIE OR $780.00
0917 09/16 00168 ECOGUARD PEST OREGON 503-4332847 OR $92 .00

Total for Account 9595 $872.00

Post Trans

Date Date Ref # Transactlon Description Amount Notation
e urchases and OtherDebits =~ = | Ee
09/16 09/14 4096 TIL*RZ WERNER BEEF&BRE TILLAMOOK OR $49.28

09/17 09/16 7688 DELTA AIR0062268904835 800-2211212 CA $383.28

HOOTER/JULIENE 10/26/24
PORTLAND ORE TO LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES TO ORLANDO FLA
ORLANDOC FLA TO ATLANTA
ATLANTA TO PORTLAND ORE

09/17 09/16 6362 VISTAPRINT 866-207-4955 MA $873.63
09/18 09/16 8695 OMN|IHOTELS 407-3906664 FL $353.81
09/23 09/20 8006 SPRINGHILL SUITES PORT PORTLAND OR $922 25

Total for Account 9476 $2,582.25

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Motation
09/18 0917 0026 PAYMENT THANKYOU $3,286.52cR
09/18 0917 00268 PAYMENT THANK YOU $199.00cRr
09/18 0917 0026 PAYMENT THANKYOU $626.17cr
Total for Account 7790 $4,111.89CR

Continued on Next Page 97



o

A

ﬁ UMPQUA BANK

September 2024 Statement 08/24/2024 - 09/24/2024 Page 4 of 4

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services (: 1-866-552-8855

Total Fees Charged in 2024 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2024 $5.47CR

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
“*BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 §0.00 YES $0.00 16.99%
*PURCHASES 54,367.81 50.00 YES §0.00 16.95%
“*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES 50.00 28.74%

c Phone {‘?} Questions Mail payment coupon = Online
= with a check TR

Voice: 1-866-552-8855 Elan Financial Services Elan Financial Services myaccountaccess.com

TDD:  1-888-352-6455 P.O. Box 6353 P.O. Box 790408

Fax: 1-866-807-9053 Fargo, ND 58125-6353 St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

End of Statement 28



FRED MEYER CARD CHARGES - 08/13-09/12/2024

Date Description of Transaction Amount
CARD #3 - KERI BROWN, ADMIN ASSISTANT
08/22/24|Board Expense - Pop $ 30.95
01-001-5175-999.00| $§ 30.95
08/22/24|Opertation Expense - Bus Cleaning Supplies S 16.45
08/22/24|Office Expense - Kitchen Supplies 3 30.96
01-003-5180-154-00( $ 47.41
09/12/24|NWOTA Meal $ 147.00
08-000-5220-703-00| § 147.00
Total| $ 225.36
CARD #6 STEVEN FERRERA, MECHANIC
08/21/24|Operation Expense -Bus Cleaning Supplies $ 231.99
01-003-5180-154-00| § 231.99
$ 231.99
Grand Total| $ 457.35
DATE APPROVAL

29




Tillamook County Transportation District
Narmal Trial Balance
From 10/1/2024 Through 10/31/2024

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account #4558 310,536.26

1006 Payroll Checking #5614 112,061.31

1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510 1,993,790.04

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071 4,062.75

1012 NWOTA #4564 44,580.86

1020 LGIP1020 #5879 667,115.53

1030 LGIP1030 #5931 1,197,790.05

1035 LGIP1035 #6518 97,965.77

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 4,428,102.57 0.00
Report Difference 4,428,102.57

Date: 12/13/24 11:15:20 AM MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



| :98ed SLNNODDV TIV - DNILYOdYd ddv0d A THLNOW Wd L1ISTTL $T/EL/TL 218

™
%8L 6T 8£'8€0'T0F 00°¥TL LTS T9°589°6¢1 99°¢t 1St F9'€59°LE 0108 uonENSILIPY (|]01Ked
SADIAIAG [UUOSI3
sasuadxq
%91 F (29°6L5°T186'9) 00088 +8T L 8€°00€°€0€ €€ ELOLOO 8008+ 18 S20IMOSNY [EI0 L,
%000 00 tF0 €St (00°+H0°ESH) 00°0 (L9°€SL LE) 000 816% puny J1LS WOy JySuel]
%0070 00°000°¢ (00°000°¢) 00°0 (00°052) 000 L16¥ VLOMN woly Jafsuel],
%000 00°099°L1 000 00°099°L1 000 007099°L1 L16¥ puny [EI12URL) WOI] 1JSUBL],
%TILE (sT'90t+92) 00°000°TH SL'E65°S] 00°005°¢ 9F'SERT 015F auwI09U] 18a1)U]
2%00°0 (00'000°€) 00°000°€ 0070 00°05T 000 0l+t aWodU| - $)8SY JO B
%PT'T (gs001°¢1) 00 10t €1 LY 00E SLOTI] 96°S1T 00t SWODU] SNOAUB[ISTA
%00°0 (00°008) 00005 000 L9 TH 000 00€¥ suoerad( sng [eradg
%000 (00°S6E+S8) 00°S6€F8 00°0 T6TEO'L 0070 9rTH COES - SIURID
%5000 (00°Z9TFO1) 00297 +01 000 0578898 000 SrTl 01€6 - sIIRID
%000 (00°000°09¢€) 00°000°09¢ 0070 00°000°0€ 000 0Tl (1) 11€¢ - swrID)
2000 (00°5T6°9TT) 00°576'92C 0070 01681 000 1zey AIAQD - SIueID
24000 (00°¢€0°108°1) 00°SE0 10871 00°0 $T'980°051 000 0zTTF 11€6 V.14 - siuein
%00°0 (00°000°86L°1) 00°000°86L°1 000 CEEERGHT 00°0 01ZF sjurIn ende)
%6909 (L 680°LY) 00008611 €S°01L°CL £E€86°6 TV LTT'vr 0cly XB] ]|0IAB 18IS JISUBL] SSEIN
%9 1T (98°L0F'L9T) 00°T99°€1C YL PST9T LT'SO8°LT 000 0TIt SMURARY Jaquil], WS
%10 (82°8%0°L) 00°951°71 TTLOL'S 00°€10°] v €69 011¥ xe ], Kpadoag siea § 1sed
%80 (68°66€50T°T) 00°579°61T° 1 11°52Z°01 80°Z0E° 101 S6'TTE] 001¥ xe] Apadold
%SLET (R8°€L5°850) 00°€T1°6E€ ZL'6¥5°08 §7°09T°9T 11°699°C 0Co¥ ANUAARY VENUOD)
Y% TT (96'6+8°161) 00°05L°9+T F0°006°FS 05'295°0C 78GRI 000¥ sare
2%400°0 (00°06Z°091°1) 00'06Z°091°1 000 £8°069°96 000 005¢ [e3tde) Sunjiom
mvu.:.—o.muﬁu
94E€ DUBLIEA 1a8png [B10], [BMOY 125png [enioy

123pnyg w10

189 A JU2LND)

poLIdJ 1AL

puny [Blauan) - [
1USWDIBIS [BIDUBUL]
191081 uonpeliodsued I, AJUno)) JOOWE[L,

POLIRJ JUALIN)

#T0T/1€/01 YSnoay ], +20¢/1/01 Wwol



7 @8y SLNNODDV T1V - DNLLYOdAY Qdv0d ATHLNOW
%SL 91 T8°€T8'8TE 00°0T0°S6€ 8198199 0S°LT16°TE LE9T1991
2%8€°0T 10°SE1°6L1 00°000°5ZT 66'798°St 00°0SL°81 TTEFE9IL
95986 L¥'055°6 00°001°€T £C6HSEL 00°5Z6°1 TL6LEE
%F6'S1 S0'068'8T 00°TLEFE S6'18+'S £E198°T +9°890°1
296°¢ 65°9L6'T8 00'698°L8 I+ 768t TrTTEL CLLLT'T
%85 [T 00°SET'1 00°SLS°1 00°0F¢ STIEL 00°0t
%LT61 ES0EE'6F 00°0£0°19 LV 669°TT £8°680°S [7°698'C
%91°0¢€ SSHR0'EL 00'LEL'8I SH'TEY'S 1961 CI1E5"1
%FE 1T 1€°69%] 00°€9L°01 69°L6T'T 76968 6S°EF9
%(¥1°7) £9°T99°LLI 00°0£6°€L1 (£9°7EL°E) 91 t6t 1 (€9zeLe)
%ITTE 1T4ST°91 00°L6S°ET 63 THEL Th996°1 66°E8S°]
%69°ST 89 FEI6] 00°€5L°ST 7€'819°9 80°9+1°C 85691
%61°9T 0T'L9]T 00°$88°¢ 08°L10°1 SLETE SH ST
%6509 9+ S6T L 00°61S°81 FSOIT 11 T6TFS'] 86'690°9
%00°0 00°'000°0S 00°000°08 000 L9991°F 000
%IS'LE 61'8L9°18 00°STL0ET [$°9F0°6F CLE60T FSLSTOT
%0L'1T TEELLIISST 00°SOT°L6TE 8O TEECTL SL'8SLFLT 0L 169°8S1T
%80°811 (EF°LL09) 00°009°tE € LLY6E 00'008°C 000
%E0°8T 11'596°1¢ 00°STH v 68°6FFT1 sTI0L'E F0'061°¢
%ETET 08°891°7L 000106 0T 1#8°1C LI'PESL ELEFLE
%P1 1T 81 1£8°€9F 00°061°88¢ T8'85€%T1 €8°S10°6F T H68°TE
%8L°61 01'S6T'SF1 00°ZTEI181 069£8°S¢ CET60°SI (19'80¢'2)
%EF'8T 86'P8T°0E1 00 106°T8T ZOOTLTS TH8SI°S1 66'0L8°T1
%TS 81 LFOST'IST] 00 0L 6FF'1 €S €TS 89T L9°808°0TI 89'6L1°E9
%r9° 11 €L981°191 0062+ Z81 LTTHTIT TrT0T'S1 18°L9F'L

04 ce QOUBLIBA 198png [B10L lenoy 128png [eTUOY

128png [B10],

182 A JUBLIND)

poLIag juaLny)

punyg [elauso - 10
JUDWDIEIS [BIDUBUL]
19LSI(] uoneprodsue [, AJuno)) JOOwe[lL L

poLIdg JUALINY)

$TOT/1€/01 YSnoay L, +20/1/01 wol

S¥es
0vcs
0Tcs
01¢cs
061¢
c81¢
081¢
SLIS
0LIS
091¢
0s1s
cric
oris
0Tl1s
£01¢
001&

Gcos
£€0S
zeos
1508
0508
0¥0¢
0€0%
0zos

Wd LI'ST-TI vT/el/Tl =ed.

[an auijosen) 2 [asa1g
asuadxq 9y A
Sururel] 2 [2ARIL
asuadxy auoydaja,
FunayIBA
UONBNSILIWPY [040d]y 3 Sni(
asuadxq [euoneredp
asuadxq preog
asuadxy 201y
aduBRINSU]

SasUAIIT 79 §9]

WY 1endwo)

A Juswdinbg 20110
suonduosqng z sang
Suruue|g

§201AI2G [BUOISS]O0I]

SODIAIDG PUE S[RLIAIRIA]
S2JIAIRG [2UU0SI2 ] [RIO]

‘su] uonesuadwo)) SIayJ0 A
BAAA [[014Rd

JuAWAINAY [[0IAEd
aredY[Baf] [|0IARY
asuadxy [[01heg
DUBUAUIR :[[0IAB]
s1aAlI(] ([|0IKRg

yojedsi(g :[jo1fed

™



€ 25eg SLNNODIV T1V - ONILIOJTY AdVOE ATHLNOW Wd LISTTI pT/El/TL:ed
™
WLLTI LS 6607TETL 002969618 £v L98°F96 85°080°£89 69°TRE 65T sasuadxq [#10L
%E0°0 0000+ 1+1°C 00°000°TH1°T 00°009 66661 8L1 000 fepnQ [ende) o,
%£0°0 00°00F 1F1°T 00°000°TF1°T 00009 66'661°8L1 00°0 saseyamg [ende) (g0,
9%LED 00°00t°65 1 00°000°091 007009 ceeeeel 000 0509 s199loug [ende) 11O
%000 00°000°T6T 00°000°Z6T 000 CEEEEHT 00°0 0109 uonIppyAuaase[day] uep
%000 00°000°069°1 00°000°069°1 000 EEEEROPT 000 0009 uonIppy Juswese[day sng
mommaub.—m ﬁmu_.HQ.mU
AepinQ rende)
%0070 00°18E°8E 00" [8E'8HE | 000 80°S9€°T 11 000 sigjsurl] (10
%000 00°9v€°LTT 00°9¥E°LTT 000 05'SH6°81 00°0 0816 [ed pung Surpug pajendorddeun
%0070 00°SE0'SI1°] 00°SE0'BTT1 0070 85°691°€6 000 0916 puny v LOMN 0) J2jSuel]
%000 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 000 00°05T 00°0 0516 AAIDSIY 2IIYA A 0] IYSURIL],
w._mmm_._ﬁ._.—.
%99'LT ST SHE091°1 00° 18+ 601 1 SL'SE6'SFT 9L 95 LT T 6606908 SADIAIAG PUE S[ELINEA [RIO],
%LE TE 11'768°C 0001+F 68°S1S°1 0S°L9¢ 0L 181 OF €S Jure Anqor suopeedQ
%P 8E 8EISIEl 00°$9€°1C T9EIT8 Tr08L°l 18°€9LF [S°749 JUIBJA] JJURD) JISURI],
%000 00°611°F 006L1F 000 STEPE 0070 0LTS pung uoneaIYy I0qe AU
Y%LO'6T 00°S6E+T 00756 FE 00°000°0T ST'998°C 00°000°01 9975 JUAWASINGLITSY 5L JAqUIajy
%T9'LT 97°£96 007 1EE°1 ¥LL9E 76011 ¥6'L8 09¢S a8r)s0d
%9T'T 09'8€9°8¢ 00°000°09 0F 19€°1 00°000°S 000 LYTS [on,] suedorg
9% €€ JDUBLIEA 198png |Bl0 L, lenjay 1e8png [EMOY

125png [e10 ]

IB2 A JU2LIND)

POLIa{ JuaLINy)

puny |eiouan) - [()
JUAUIDIR)S [RIDURUIL

PLys(q uoneprodsuea ], AJuno)) YOowe[i ],

poLIag 1UaLIND)

¥T0T/1€/01 Y3no1y L, 70¢/1/01 Wwoi



t 98 SLNMODDV T1V - DNILYOdT Y AdvOod A THLNOW Wd L1:6TC1 vT/el/T] =g M
%I1E6€E 90°98+°+9 007152901 76 79L 1+ STFS8°S TV 96€°5C sasuadxq [B10],
%9t 6 TI'601°ST 00°69T°LE 8R8°6S1°ZC SLSOT'E ¥S 1#0°0T LepnQ [ende) erog,
20070 (beszse) 000 resTIsE 000 00°L0F1 saserpIng [eiide) [ejo],

%000 (PEsTSE) 000 FESTSE 00'0 00°LOF] 05¢s uoneaouy 2 Jreday Surpymg

saseyon [ende))
%0005 9F'rE9°81 00°69T°LE PSFEY S SLSOT'E PSrEO 8l A0IAT3S 192(] [E}0L
%00°05 8LFSIEL 0001£9C TTESIEl 05°T61°C TTSSIEL g€Es 1900 ue0T €110
%66° 61 89°6LY'S 0065601 TE6LY'S STEl6 TE6LY'S LEES 1£00 UB0T DAL FI1O

ou_amm EMD
AepinQ ende)
%t 8T F6'9LE 61 00'786°89 90°509°61 05'8¥L'S 884SES SIOIAIDS PUE S[RLIDIBA [B1O],
%Lt 9E LS¥PLY ET 00'786°9¢ P LLYET €E°6L0°E 79°996°¢ 0FES Teday] 39 yurepy Apedoly
%0t 0T LET06'ET 00°0£0°0€ €9°LT19 05°705°C 97'88L°1 00€S asuadxyg Suneiadp Aradoig
%000 00°000°C 00°000°C 00°0 L9991 000 001§ S3DIAISG [BUOISSAJOI]
SATAIRS ﬁcm m_mtuﬂmz
sasuadxyg
%IL6 (00°6¥T'€9) 00°6+0°0L 00°008°9 [+°LE]°C 00°00L°1 S20IN0SAY (810,
%000 00'15Z°T1 (oo'rsz'en) 0070 (z6'0Z0' 1) 000 [16¥ puny [eIoUaD) WOI] 1ofsuel],
%000 (00°00¢°1) 00°00€1 00°0 ££°801 00°0 016¥ swoouy dxy euoneradQ 2882
%88°81 (00'00z'62) 00°000°9¢ 000089 00°000°€ 00°00L°1 006¥ awodu] asea]
2400°0 (00°000°s%) 00°000°5+ 000 00°0SL°€E 000 005€ [ende)y Sunjiopm
mmu.s.—om.mm
9% E€ JUBLIE A 198png [mog Jemay 198png [emoy

poLI2g JuaLn) pouag juaLn)

128png [e10], 183 A JUSLIND)

¥TOZ/1E/01 YSnoy L, $70T/1/01 WwoLq
pun4 juswdSeury Auedoi] - 7o

JUSUWIIE)S [RIOUBUL]
PLSI uonepiodsue.L], A)Uno) JOOwe[ji [,



¢ :28ed SINNOIOV T1V - DNILIOdTd advOd ATHLNOW
%000 00°LEIDIEL 00°LESOLEL 000 SL61T 601 000
%0070 00°LEYDLE 00°LE9°01E ] 00°0 SL61T601 000
%00°0 00°5L9°650°1 00°SL9°550°1 000 T6'TLGLY 000
%000 00'T96'+ST 00°796"FST 000 £8°9vT'1T 000
%6871 (0F'TSL°68Z°1) 00°LEYOLE L 09'¥88°0C SL61T°601 91'E91°¢
%ESES (Orsiry) 00°000°5Z 09'¥88°0C EEE80°T 91'¢91°¢
%0070 (00°L£9's8T'1) 00°L£9°68T°1 000 TFOLLL0l 000

A JOUBLIB A je3png 8101 [EMOYy 198png [emoy

125png (8101

IBD A JU2LIN)

POLI3 ] JUALIN))

pun, 2a12say [eude) - 0

JUAWIDIE)S [BIOUBUIL]

POLIRJ JUALIN)

+20T/1€/01 y3noay ], $z0z/1/01 woig

PLsIq uoneiodsues ], {)uno)) JOOWe[LL

GL16
916

015+
00s¢e

Wd L1:62-T1 ¥T/E1/T1 -21BA

sasuadxq [ej0],
SI9JSuBI] [B1O],
aimyrpuadxy 24Ny 10J 3AI359Y
UoIRA JURID) J0) 0) J9JSURI]
" s1gjsuel],

sasuadxg

SI0IN0SY [BIO],
SUTOIT] 151 U]
ende) Sunjiom
$9011089Y

Yol
™



SLNNOJDV T1V - ONILIOdTY ddvOd ATHLNOW

g :28ed
%000 00°STT 0 00T 0F 0070 80°7SEE 00°0
2400°0 00°STT0F 00°52T0F 000 80°TSE'E 000
20070 00°STT0F 00°57T0F 00°0 80°7EE 000
%000 (00°6TTFE) 00°SZT'+E 000 80'TE8'T 000
%000 00°000°€ (00°000°€) 000 (00°052) 00°0
%0070 (00°szT'LE) 00°6TTLE 000 80°TOIE 000

%EE S0UBLIE A 125png [e10], [emoy 198png ey

128png je10]

Bl=pulitlsiiig]

poLdg JuaLmy)

POLI3 ] JULN))

$TOT/1€/01 YSNOIY L $70T/1/01 Wold

PUTL] 2AIIS3Y ISBYDIN I[IYIA - GO

JUSUIIRIS [RIOUBUI]
191081 uonejrodsura I, AJuno)) JOOWe[jLL

CL16

[16¥
00S¢€

Wd LISTTl FT/el/Tl -2Rd

sosuadxq [e10],
SI9JSUBL], [B10],
amyrpuadxy aInn, 10 A8y
SI2)sSueld ||

sasuadxg

$30IN0SAY [PI0]
PUM, [BIQUAL) WO ] I3JSURI],
rende) Sunpom

S221N0SY

©
™



=1

SLNNODDV TIV - DNILYOdTd ddv0od ATHLNOW

1 28rd
%0070 00°0F1°€T 00°0¥1°¢T 000 €€'8T61 000
%0070 00°0F1°€T 00°0F1°€T 0070 €€'8T6°1 000
%000 00°0¥1°¢T 00°0F1°€C 0070 €E8T6°1 000
%0070 (0oor1°cT) 00°0FT°ET 00°0 €E8T6T 000
%0070 (00'0v1°€T) 00°0+1°¢T 000 £€'8T6°1 00°0
9%,ee QQueLIR A 125png [B10L Jemoy 1a5png [enoy
uum_tﬂm Hm_.auu_l ._mu\r u:ubSU Uo_umﬂ_ H:u.CDU _H-O_.Mmm wcuts.u

vTOT/1€/01 YSnoIy L, 20T/1/01 woiy
QAIISOY 2OUBUIUIBIA YSBA SN - 0

JUAWD)E)S [EIOURUL]

Lsiq uonepiodsuel], A)uno) JOOWB[LL

SL16

005¢

Wd L1:6TTI $T/EL/TL 2IBA |

sasuadxg

&0

SIQJSUBI] [BIO],

armyrpuadxy aminy 10J 2AI983Y

SIQJSUBI],

sasuadxg

S20IMOSY [B10],

[ende) Sunjiom

§20IN0S3Y

™



g 28ed SINNODIV TTV - DNILYOdIY AUVOH ATHLNOW
%060 U0 LS5 BEG T 00 SFS CES T 00886 £l CLBLEGCI 6L I9FS E
200°0 00°SE0°BTT'T 00°SE0'8IT T 000 85°691°€6 0070
%000 00°S£0°811°1 00°SE0'8LL L 00°0 85°691°€6 0070
2%00°0 00°000°091 00°000°091 000 CEEEEEL 0070
%00°0 00'5£0°856 00°5€0°856 00°0 ST 9E8°6L 0070
%000 00'015°65€ 00°01S°65€ 0070 LT'656°6T 000
%00°0 00°015°95€ 00°015°95¢ 0070 L1'60L°6T 000
%00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 0070 00'05C 000
%59°81 00°ZI0°19 00°000°6L 00°886°¢1 00°05T°9 6L79%5°€
%000 (L0'119) 0070 LO'TIO 000 FI6I1
%0070 00°000°S 00°000°¢ 000 L99LF 000
%00°€E 00°008°9¢ 00°000°0% 00°00Z°¢l ceges'e 00°00€°€
%0L°0 LO'ET]HT 00°000°62 €6°9L1 £E€80°T SO LTI
%000 00'000°S 00°000°S 000 L99TH 000
%(9L°1) 00°525°569 (00°525°€89) 000001 (1¥'096'95) 000
24000 00°000°091 (00°000°091) 000 (geggeen) 00°0
%000 00°5£0°856 (00°5£0°856) 00°0 (sT'9¢8°6L) 00°0
2%8€°¢ (00015 Tre) 00°01SPSE 00°000°T1 0S°THS 6T 00°0
2500°0 (00°000°08) 00°000°08 000 £9°999°9 0070

o4EE QUBLIBA 195png B0, [EoY 128png [emIoY

1e5png (8101

Ie2 A Ju21n))

POLI3 JUaLINy)

poLad JudLny)

¥T0T/1€/01 YSnoay L z0g/1/01 woig

BI[[V HSUBL[, U0SaI0) ISeMUHON - 80

TAWSIE]G [RIOURTI]
PLs( uoneprodsues ] AJuno)) YOoweyfL ],

0509
0+09

0816
0€16

0TzTs
061¢&
cols
101§
0018

gloy
L6y
STy
00Se

Wd LISTTI $T/E1/TL =R

sasuadx [e10],
AepnQ [ende) 1oL
saseyoing [ende) [vro],
spalorg [ende) Ly10
s1ajeys/eseusig dojg sng
soserpIng [eide))
KepnQ 1ende)
sIajsuel] [B10],
eg pun Surpug paeudorddeun
pung [eIauar) 01 13jSued],
SI9JSUBL],
S3DIAISS PUE S[RLILIEJA [RIO ],
Suure1] 2 [aAeI]
Sunaye
2OUBUIUTEIA 115G
poddng aanensiuipy
SIDJAIAS [BUOISSIOI]
S2DIAIAG PUR S[BLIDIBIA
sasuadxyg

S20UMOSAY [B10],
pung J]1S WOl I2JsUBI],
pun,] [BI2UL) (01 19JSUBI],
U2IBJA 0D I_WIed VIOMN
Jenden) Sunpom

§20IN0SY



6 98eg SLNNODDV T1V - DNILYOdTY Auvod ATHLNOW
%S9 T 0L'65L°T1 000STTT 0£°06t°6 LI'+S8'1 F8165°T
%EF 01 69°LIL9 00°00S°L 1€£28L 00'579 00°0F
%8LS1 L0°S68°S 00°000°L £6'701°1 £€'E8¢ 8071
25000 00°LPS9 00°LFS9 00°0 8S°CHS 000
%6000 00°000°59 00°000°69 00'0 L991+'S 000
%08 L CEPEI 11 00'8LT°TT L9E8SOT 05°958°] €LEFT'T
%6£°¢ 0778687 00°000°0€ 08°L10°1 00°005°C SEHST
%ZS ST TISEr'y 00°05T°S 818 05'LEY 00°0
%91°LT £6'050°08F 00°9£0°659 LO'S86°8LI 89°616FS #8'0€9°St
2400°0 00°5ZS 00°57$ 000 SLEY 000
%61 8€ FFLIO0T 0098Z°91 95°89C°9 LTLSET F9#01°¢
%F8°T¢E STHIE'ET 00°81LFE SREOF I LI €68°T 75788
%68'+T £9°6T5 8 00°8€S°TILI LETIOBT L1'8LEG 98'vLE'9
%60°0€ LEEEYLT 006Z5°6€ €9°CORTT 80'+6T'¢ £L°88¢°C
%8L L] 0817761 00°18€°€T 0T651°F er6’l 08°'6£0°1
%ETLT PSEIRPIE 00°650°TEF 9 SETLLIL 76'+00°9¢ 67°0¥9°6T
%9L'LT (91°€0L70E8H) 0051679890 +R 117958 16 THTLSS S8'660°89%
%0070 (0ooFz'F1) 00°0¥TF1 000 L998T°T 000
%0070 (00°000°+TF) 00°000°FZF 000 £ EEESE 000
%9€°SE (91T°€9¥'T6E"E) 00°SL9°8FTS PR TIT968'T 85 6RELEY $8°660°89t
25000 (00°000°000°1) 00°000°000°1 00'0 CEEEEEs 0070

9%EE QDUBLIR A 195png [goL [emoy 195png [e)OY

1a8png w10

JB3 A juaLIny

pouad 1uaun))

JUSWIDIRIS [BIDUBUL]
JLNSI([ uoneedsued |, AJUno)) JOOWe[[LL

POLI3 ] JUa.LINY)

YTOT/1€/01 YSNOIYL, $20T/1/01 WOl
INNODOV SddId MN - 60

01¢cs
081¢
0LLS
091¢
0s1¢
SFIE
oris
0018

ccos
£S0¢
T50s
108
0508
1708
0108

01S¥
LTO¥
9¢0F
0ose

Wd LISSTTL #T/e /T @reg

asuadxqg auoydaa],

asuadxq [euonered(

asuadxq 20150
UUEM.:.—mE_
SaSUAITT 29 S04
W emdwon

M@y wwawdinby 20130
S20IAIAS [BUOISSAJO1]

SIITATG PUB S[BLIMEA

SADIAISG [AUUOSI] [B10],
"suy wonesuadiio ) SIaI0A

BQ2A [[01ke ]
juawaInay [[01ked
areoljjeay J]0IAE ]

asuadxy 1018
10211pu] :[|01AB]

UONENSIUNPY ([[0IKB ]

SAOIAIDS [QUUOSIAY
sasuadxg

$22IN0S3Y [BI0],
Jwoou] J5aI19)U]
AISY YMN
ANTAAR] YMN
[ende) Suppop
S22IN0SAY

2]
[Sp]



01 8ed SLNNODIV TTV - DNLLEYOdFY ddv0d ATHINOW
%88'LT 99°09%'TT8'y 0091679899 FESSHF I8 00°EFT'LSS 0L FLL 86V
%0070 00°000°001 00°000°001 00°0 €E€°EEE'] 000
%0070 00°000°001 00°000°001 000 EECEEE'S 000
%000 00°000°001 0070007001 000 €EEEE’S 00°0
%000 00°S08°1TL 00°S08°1TL 000 [7'051°09 00°0
%00°0 00°S08°L6T 00°508°L6T 00°0 80°L18VT 00°0
%0070 00°000+T 00°000°v Tt 00°0 gereeese 000
Y8ETE €L ¥09°0TS'E 00°5L0°90T°S LTOLFS89°L 85°6E8°EET 98°ErIESt
%000 00°0ST°¢ 00°051°¢ 0070 06°79C 000
%0070 00°000°S1 00°000°S1 000 00°05Z°1 00°0
Y% LT ST 00E°SEY 00°000°009 SL669F91 00°000°08 BIVI6°LS
YlL’SE 00°000°0LT 00°000°0ZF 00°000°05 1 00°000°5¢ 00°000°09
%09°¢e 06'05L°559°C 000007000t 0L 6FTTPE'T EECEECEE 85°8LT'8LE
%8S°L 0T°c8F 00°¢zs 08'6¢ SL'ey €66
%9 OLI (ELTIT'D) 00°SLS €L°L89C STIEl [£05L°1

%EE QOUBLIBA 128png [e10], [enjoy 128png lenoy

1e8png [B1o],

JB2 A JUSLINY)

POLI3 ] JUaLIN))

JUSWIEIS [BIOUBUL]

POLIa{ JUALIN)

#20T/1€/01 ysnoay |, +70g/1/0] woig
IN10D20V SHAdY MN - 60

1LSI(] uonepIodsur.L ], AJuno)) JOOWeLL

€09

0816
CLI6

00€S
18CS
L9TS
99¢s
g9ts
09tce
0Zece

Wd L1:ST-T1 ¥T/E1/T1 21ed

sasuadxg w0
AepnQ [ende) 1o
saseyain, [eade)) [e10],
JUDUTISIAUT JUL[0OT
saseypang repde)
AepingQ ende)
SI9JSUBI] [BIO]
|eg puny Surpuy pareudosddeun
armyipuadxy a1mn,| 10J 3AI1983Y
SIgfSueI]
S3JIAIAS PUE S[BLIIBJN [B1O],
asuadxq SuneradQ K1adoig
Y PO
95INQUIIY AFLIT] 199IUNJOA
JUSIASINGUIIY 2TBI|IA 12QUIRJA]
uonepodsuer] paseyain
258150 ]
SUTUTRI], 29 [2ARBI],

o
<



11 @feg SLNNOJDY TIV - DNLLYOdTd ddv0d ATHLNOW
%081 0076096 00 ¥SL 186 00°099°L1 ERTISIS 00°099°LT
%681 00 T#0'816 00°10L°5E6 00°099°L1 S0GLELL 00°099°LT
95000 00°TS6°LL 00°TS6'LL 000 00969 0070
25000 00°59t°88 005988 000 80TLE'L 000
2%00°0 (00°099°L1) 000 00°099°LT 0070 00°099°LT
95000 00°000°091 007000091 0070 €EEELET 0070
%000 00°'+87°609 00 v8Z°609 00°0 LOELLDS 00°0
%000 00°€50°9F 00°€50°9F 0070 SLLESE 000
94,000 00'198°FC 00°198°%C 0070 SLILOT 000
%00°0 00T6l 1T 00761°1T 0070 00°99L°1 0070
%96'LT (S2°00€°20L) 00+SL 186 STEST VLT 871818 TH 196751
%000 STI0H1 000 STI0t'1 0070 T 9ve
2000 (00°00t°8SE) 00°00+'85€ 000 L97998°67 000
%LT09 (00°'z66'6LT) 00 +F0°ESH 00°TS0ELT LYESLLE 00°S19°+S1
%000 (noo1goLl) 00°01€°0L1 0070 0S'T6L I 000

9E€ 20UBLIE A 1e8png B0 [emoy ja8png [enyoy

128png [m0]

182 A juaLn))

pOLIdJ UL

poLIad a1

¥TOT/1€/01 YSnoay L 70T/1/01 Wwoiyg

ALLS - 01
JUAWIRIELS [RIOURI,]

1LsI(q uoneyrodsued], £juno) JOOWE[LL

0816
CL16
0LT6
0916
0tEl6

Locs
00ts

01S¥
9El¥
celv
00s¢

N LIISTT] pT/EL/TL =
<

sasuadxy w10
SI9JSURI] [B10],
[eg pun,f Suipug pajenudorddeun
ainypuadxq 2aMIny JOJ AI8IY
ALLS 01 1ajSuel],
Pun] VLOMN 0 1aJsued],
pung Jesauar) 01 13JSuel],
SI3ysue],
sjuatude,J eroadg Jelo],
siuardioay 03 siuawAied A11S
siuardioay o) sjwawked J18
sjuaie ] jeroads
sasuadxg

S20IM0S2Y [B10 ],
3W0ou] 18219)U]
Ayunuiiosiau] 4118
g[nuo g IS
[ende) Sunjom
S201n083Y



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account #4558

Docume... Document Transaction
Number Date Amount

18818 10/1/2024 90.00
18819 10/1/2024 310.35
18819 10/1/2024 147.00
18820 10/1/2024 50.00
18821 10/1/2024 50.00
18822 10/1/2024 50.00
18823 10/1/2024 50.00
18824 10/1/2024 50.00
18825 10/1/2024 60.00
18826 10/1/2024 1,361.40
18827 10/1/2024 8,758.50
18828 10/1/2024 462.60
18829 10/1/2024 69.99
18830 10/1/2024 733.07
18831 10/1/2024 905.80
18832 10/1/2024 153.10
18833 10/1/2024 109.39
18834 10/3/2024 300.00
18835 10/3/2024 95.00
18837 10/6/2024 33,136.08
18838 10/18/2024 889.68
18839 10/15/2024 0.00
18840 10/15/2024 0.00
18841 10/18/2024 6,294.68
18845 10/1/2024 366.50
18847 10/16/2024 1,017.82
18848 10/16/2024 775.00
18849 10/16/2024 1,134.82
18850 10/16/2024 803.82
18851 10/16/2024 784.90
18852 10/16/2024 627.53
18853 10/16/2024 265.00
18853 10/16/2024 225.00
18853 10/16/2024 265.00
18854 10/16/2024 7,603.14
18855 10/16/2024 40.00
18856 10/16/2024 2,679.69
18857 10/16/2024 72.25
18858 10/16/2024 99.42
18859 10/16/2024 511.63
18859 10/16/2024 2,142.90
18860 10/16/2024 13,749.31
18861 10/16/2024 2,890.00
18862 10/16/2024 675.12
18863 10/16/2024 3,300.00
18864 10/16/2024 1,407.10
18865 10/16/2024 4,799.61
18866 10/16/2024 86.69
18867 10/16/2024 46.25
18868 10/16/2024 845.50
18869 10/16/2024 125.00
18870 10/16/2024 184.94
18871 10/16/2024 60.00
18872 10/16/2024 810.00

Date: 12/13/24 11:13:03 AM

From 10/1/2024 Through 10/31/2024

Payee

Transaction Description

COUNTRY MEDIA

Fred Meyer Customer Charges
Fred Meyer Customer Charges
Gary A. Hanenkrat

Jonathan Bean

Linda Adler

Marni Johnston

Thomas Fiorelli

BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC.
BLUE STAR GAS

CARSON OIL CO INC

CINTAS

O'REILLY AUTOMOQTIVE STORES
FleetPride, Inc.

OR DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY
Pacific Office Automation
Schetky Northwest Sales, Inc.
PLANNING SOLUTIONS

Cristel Scott
SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE
ATU LOCAL #757

HRA VEBA TRUST

PACIFIC SOURCE

CATHY BOND

Community Transportation Assoc
GOVERNMENT ETHICS COMM
UNIT 24

ABILA

APW DISTRIBUTING
ASTOUND

Burden's Muffler & Towing
Burden's Muffler & Towing
Burden's Muffler & Towing
CARSON OIL CO INC
CENTURYLINK

CINTAS

City Of Tillamook

CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS
GenXsys Solutions, LLC
GenXsys Solutions, LLC
INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS
JORDAN RAMIS, PC
KNOWLEDGE IN MOBILITY
Madison Ave Collective

Marie Mills Center, Inc
DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC.
Office Depot Credit Plan
Oregon State Palice

PREMIER TRUCK GROUP
Prevailing Communications
Rosenberg Builders Supply
SUNFLOWER FLATS
Tillamook Chamber of Commerce

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG

Headlight Herald Subscription
9.18.2024 Statement

9.18.2024 Statement

Board Meeting 9/18/2024

Board Meeting 9/18/2024

Board Meeting 9/18/2024

Board Meeting 9/18/2024

Board Meeting 9/18/2024

Pre Employment Testing

Propane

Fuel 8/16-8/31/2024

Inv
4201169226/1809883/2586454/3344...
Fire Extinguisher Mount

Inv 118184004/270050/119142954
Utlities S Saddle Repeater
NWR/TCTD Copier Usage

Inv 137856/137984

211687 TCTD Kitchen, Dispatch, Transit
Rennaovations

DOT Medical Card

AP BENEFITS 9.2024

DUES 10.2024

HRA VEBA 10.2024

FSA OCT 2024

Abila Training Expense Report
2011 ANUAL MEMBERSHIP

Ethics Commission 7/1/24-6/30/25

Abila Managed Plan 10/15-11/14/2024
Shop Heater Repair

Phone Service 8/27-9/26/2024

#203 Bus Tow

#203 Bus Tow

Bus Tow from Hwy 101 & Brooten Rd
Fuel 9/1-9/15/2024

Fax Service 8/20-9/19/2024

POA 9/30/2024

TVC Water 9/1-9/30/2024

Water Service 9/4-9/19/2024

Oct 2024 Server Storage Virus Plan
Oct. 2024 Managed Service Fund
Aug/Sept 2024 Legal Fees

Grant 35084 Planning

Inspection Grant #35325

Oct. 2024 NW Connector Website

TVC Janitorial Service Sept 2024
Payment on account 9/25/24 Statement
Office Supplies

NWR/TCTD Background Checks

POA 5/30/2024

Radio Repair #304

POA 9/25/2024

Employee Condolence Flowers 5
Venture Coastward Guide 1/2 Page Ad

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account #4558

From 10/1/2024 Through 10/31/2024

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

18873 10/16/2024 1,448.45 Tillamook Motor Co. POA 9/25/2024

18874 10/16/2024 104.26 Tillamook PUD Transit Electric 8/12-9/12/2024

18874 10/16/2024 47.71 Tillamook PUD LB Electric 8/12-9/12/2024

18874 10/16/2024 36.45 Tillamook PUD SB Electric 8/12-9/12/2024

18875 10/16/2024 3,103.59 Elan Financial Services September 2024 Statement

18875 10/16/2024 49.28 Elan Financial Services September 2024 Statement

18876 10/16/2024 400.80 VERIZON Tablet Service 8/27-9/26/2024

18877 10/24/2024 80.10  ALSCO - Portland Linen Mat Service

18877 10/24/2024 80.10  ALSCO - Portland Linen Mat Service

18878 10/24/2024 7,506.45  CARSON OIL CO INC Fuel 9/16-9/30/2024

18879 10/24/2024 191.91 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES Inv #
3805100203/104630/105966/106125

18880 10/24/2024 232.25 Pacific Office Automation NWR/TCTD Copier Usage 9/9-10/9/2024

18881 10/24/2024 175.04 Schetky Northwest Sales, Inc. Inv #137856, 137984, 137983

18882 10/24/2024 3,960.00 SINGERLEWAK LLP Progress Audit Billing

18883 10/25/2024 803.82 ABILA Abila Managed Plan 11/15-12/14/2024

18884 10/25/2024 241.35 ECOLUBE RECOVERY LLC Antifreeze/Qil Filter Recycle

18885 10/25/2024 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat 10/16/24 Board Meeting

18886 10/25/2024 511.63 GenXsys Solutions, LLC 11/2024 Server Storage Virus Plan

18886 10/25/2024 2,142.90 GenXsys Solutions, LLC 11/2024 Managed Service Fund

18887 10/25/2024 125.97 IconiPro Security & Alarms TVC Security Services
11/1/24-1/31/2025

18888 10/25/2024 50.00 Jonathan Bean 10/16/2024 Board Meeting

18889 10/25/2024 491.50 JORDAN RAMIS, PC Grant 35084 Planning

18890 10/25/2024 50.00 Linda Adler 10/16/2024 Board Meeting

18891 10/25/2024 50.00 Marni Johnston 10/16/2024 Board Meeting

18892 10/25/2024 3,117.00 METRO OVERHEAD DOOR, INC. TVC Door Repair

18893 10/25/2024 975.00 Miller Nash LLP Legal Services/ATU

18894 10/25/2024 108.68 Office Depot Credit Plan TCTD Office Supplies

18894 10/25/2024 44,73 Office Depot Credit Plan TCTD Office Supplies

18895 10/25/2024 50.00 Thomas Fiorelli 10/16/2024 Board Meeting

18896 10/25/2024 780.00 TILLAMOOK PIONEER Sidebar Ad

18897 10/25/2024 45.54 Fred Meyer Customer Charges NWOTA Meal/Office Snack-Flowers

18897 10/25/2024 127.65 Fred Meyer Customer Charges NWOTA Meal/Office Snack-Flowers

18898 10/25/2024 95.00 James LeNormand DOT Med Card

18899 10/25/2024 7,000.00 FleetPride, Inc. Inv # 120210709, 120210972,
120211104

18942 10/31/2024 1,225.73 MUTUAL OF OMAHA BENEFTIS 10.2024

18943 10/31/2024 39,984.00 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE BENEFTIS 10.2024

ACH 10/23/2024 3,700.94 Elan Financial Services AP UMPQUA 10.2024

10.2024

ACH 10/25/2024 22.17 GoDaddy BANK REC GF ACH 10.2024

10.25

ACH POA 10/15/2024 254.45 Pacific Office Automation OFFICE COPIER LEASE

10.24

ACH 10/1/2024 200.00 Z00OM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS ANNUAL FEES

ZOOM INC

10.1

ACH 10/29/2024 40.00 Z0OOM VIDEO COMMUNICATIONS MONTHLY FEE

Z0OOM INC

10.29

Report Total 182,225.03

Date: 12/13/24 11:13:03 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG

43

Page: 2



Document Document
Number Date

5812 10/6/2024
ACH 10.18 10/18/2024
ACH 10.2024 10/16/2024
Report Total

Date: 12/13/24 11:13:37 AM

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking #5614
From 10/1/2024 Through 10/31/2024

Transaction Amount Payee

Transaction Description

1,802.13  ANDRES GARCIA
1,001.95  ADP, LLC

600.36 AFLAC

3,404.44

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1006 STER PAYROLL

AP FINAL CHECK GARCIA
ACH ADP PAYROLL FEES
10.2024

PAYROLL ACH AFLAC 10.2024

Page: 1

44



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 10/1/2024 Through 10/31/2024

Docume... Document Transaction
Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
4356 10/1/2024 49,19 Juliene J. Hooter NWR Meals
4357 10/1/2024 34.92 Pacific Office Automation NWR/TCTD Copier Usage
4358 10/3/2024 3,157.82 JANNA SMITH Vol MR 9/2-9/30/2024
4359 10/3/2024 364.20 JOY WINKELHAKE Vol MR 9/2-9/30/2024
4360 10/3/2024 3,769.16 KANDIS LIDAY Vol MR 9/2-9/30/2024
4361 10/3/2024 4,529.50 SEAN REKART Vol MR 9/2-9/30/2024
4362 10/3/2024 2,582.38 WILLTIAM NERENBERG Vol MR 9/2-9/30/2024
4363 10/4/2024 9,553.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 9/1-9/7/2024
4363 10/4/2024 12,523.25 COLUMBIA MEDICAL 9/15-9/21/2024
4363 10/4/2024 12,671.25  COLUMBIA MEDICAL 9/8-9/14/2024
4364 10/4/2024 4,058.75 DIRECT MEDICAL 8/26-8/31/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4364 10/4/2024 4,673.50 DIRECT MEDICAL 9/8-9/14/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4365 10/4/2024 1,203.00 K & M MEDIVAN 8/1-8/4/2024
4365 10/4/2024 3,950.00 K & M MEDIVAN 8/12-8/18/2024
4365 10/4/2024 3,645.00 K & M MEDIVAN 8/19-8/25/2024
4365 10/4/2024 4,415.00 K & M MEDIVAN 8/26-8/31/2024
4365 10/4/2024 6,213.00 K & M MEDIVAN 8/5-8/11/2024
4366 10/4/2024 9,552.19 METRO WEST JULY 2024
4367 10/4/2024 12,816.95 Ride Connection Bridge 9/1-9/13/2024
4367 10/4/2024 7,311.43 Ride Connection Bridge 9/14-9/20/2024
4367 10/4/2024 3,778.80 Ride Connection Bridge 9/21-9/30/2024
4368 10/16/2024 1,599.87 ASTOUND Phone Service 8/27-9/26/2024
4369 10/16/2024 58.03 CENTURYLINK Fax Service 8/20-9/19/2024
4370 10/16/2024 99.41 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS Water Service 9/4-9/19/2024
4371 10/16/2024 511.63 GenXsys Solutions, LLC Oct 2024 Server Storage Virus Plan
4371 10/16/2024 857.10 GenXsys Solutions, LLC Oct. 2024 Managed Service Fund
4371 10/16/2024 875.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC NWR Computer Support Services
4371 10/16/2024 1,608.75 GenXsys Solutions, LLC Setting NWR Back Office/Internet and
Power Outage
4372 10/16/2024 259.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE NWR After Hour Service
4373 10/16/2024 39.97 Office Depot Credit Plan Office Supplies
4374 10/16/2024 33.00 Oregon State Police NWR/TCTD Background Checks
4375 10/16/2024 1,122.94 Elan Financial Services September 2024 Statement
4376 10/23/2024 3,175.60 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider Billing 7/22-7/28/2024
4376 10/23/2024 2,070.80 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider Billing 9/1-9/7/2024
4376 10/23/2024 2,601.90 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider Billing 9/22-9/28/2024
4376 10/23/2024 3,488.35 AAA RIDE ASSIST NWR Provider Billing 9/9-9/21/2024
4377 10/23/2024 14,879.50 COLUMBIA MEDICAL NWR Provider Billing 9/22-9/30/2024
4378 10/23/2024 6,201.50 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER NWR Provider Billing CCR July 2024
4378 10/23/2024 6,782.75 COLUMBIA COUNTY RIDER NWR Provider Billing Aug 2024
4379 10/23/2024 3,150.25 DIRECT MEDICAL 7/1-7/7{2024
TRANSPORTATION
4379 10/23/2024 3,772.25  DIRECT MEDICAL 7/14-7/21/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4379 10/23/2024 2,369.50  DIRECT MEDICAL 7/8-7/14/2024
TRANSPORTATION
4380 10/23/2024 4,937.00 K & M MEDIVAN NWR Provider Billing 7/15-7/21/2024
4381 10/23/2024 15,257.70 METRO WEST NWR Provider Billing MW Aug 2024
4382 10/23/2024 611.05 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT NWR Provider Billing Aug. 2024
4382 10/23/2024 759.75 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT NWR Provider Billing July 2024
4382 10/23/2024 816.15 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT NWR Provider Billing Sept 2024
4383 10/24/2024 33.00 Oregon State Police NWR Background Check
4384 10/24/2024 79.28 Pacific Office Automation NWR/TCTD Copier Usage 9/9-10/9/2024
4385 10/25/2024 511.63 GenXsys Solutions, LLC 11/2024 Server Storage Virus Plan

Date: 12/13/24 11:13:59 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

45

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 10/1/2024 Through 10/31/2024

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4385 10/25/2024 875.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC 11/2024 NWR Computer Support
Services

4385 10/25/2024 857.10 GenXsys Solutions, LLC 11/2024 Managed Service Fund

4386 10/29/2024 12,694.17 K & M MEDIVAN KM WC Vehicle 10.2024

ACH 10/23/2024 988.50 Elan Financial Services AP UMPQUA 10.2024-9

10.2024-5

ACH POA 10/15/2024 254.45 Pacific Office Automation NWR COPIER LEASE

10.24

Report Total 205,084.42

Date: 12/13/24 11:13:59 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 2

46



Docume... Document
Number Date

4700 10/3/2024
4701 10/16/2024
4702 10/16/2024
4703 10/16/2024
4704 10/16/2024
4705 10/16/2024
4706 10/16/2024
4706 10/16/2024
4707 10/16/2024
4708 10/16/2024
4709 10/25/2024
4709 10/25/2024
ACH 10/23/2024
10.2024-2

Report Total

Date: 12/13/24 11:14:21 AM

Transaction
Amount

Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071
From 10/1/2024 Through 10/31/2024

Payee Transaction Description
1,575.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE Admin Janitorial Services
9/4-9/28/2024
5,479.32 Oregon Department of Transport 0TIB0071 Loan
257.00 American Backflow & Plumbing 9/10/2024 Backflow Inspection
202.73 City Of Tillamook Admin Water/Sewer 9/1-9/30/2024
190.10 City Sanitary Service Cardboard Recycling/Container
Rental 1.5yd 1xW
170.00 Marcum Plumbing Admin. Bldg. Toilet Repair
626.06 Marie Mills Center, Inc Admin Janitorial Services Sept.
2024
238.29 Marie Mills Center, Inc Admin Janitorial Supplies Sept 2024
705.64 Tillamook PUD Admin Electric 8/12-9/12/24
92.00 Elan Financial Services September 2024 Statement
367.00 INB MECHANICAL, INC. Power Outage Diagnostic Fee
840.00 JNB MECHANICAL, INC. Quarterly Maintenance
92.00 Elan Financial Services AP UMPQUA 10.2024-2
10,835.14

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1011 STER PROP MG Page: 1

47



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1012 - NWOTA #4564
From 10/1/2024 Through 10/31/2024

Docume...  Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
ACH 10/23/2024 119.14 Elan Financial Services AP UMPQUA 10.2024-8
10.2024-8

Report Total 119.14

Date: 12/13/24 11:14:43 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1012 NWOTA CHECK

Page: 1

48



Date

09/25/24
09/25/24
09/25/24
09/27/24
09/30/24
10/02/24
10/03/24
10/03/24
10/03/24
10/07/24
10/07/24
10/07/24
10/07/24
10/08/24
10/08/24
10/08/24
10/09/24
10/09/24
10/09/24
10/09/24
10/10/24
10/10/24
10/10/24
10/11/24
10/11/24
10/11/24
10/15/24
10/15/24
10/16/24
10/16/24
10/16/24
10/16/24
10/16/24
10/16/24
10/17/24
10/17/24
10/17/24
10/18/24
10/21/24
10/22/24
10/22/24
10/23/24

09/27/24
09/30/24
09/30/24
09/30/24
09/30/24
10/03/24
10/03/24
10/03/24
10/03/24
10/04/24
10/04/24
10/04/24
10/15/24
10/16/24
10/17/24

Vendor

Acdelco TDS
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Bi Mart
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Endicia

Endicia
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Amazon

Onstar Services
Amazon
Whittleseablue
Language Line
Burgerville
Moneyline Urvenue
Amazon
Language Line
Outback

Curb LV Taxi
Language Line
Whiskey Licker Up
PDX Airport Parking
Village Pub & Grill
Endicia
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Language Line
Amazon
Amazon Prime
Language Line
Onstar Services
Language Line
Omni Hotels
Fieldprint

Iron Mountain
Adobe Inc

Travelocity

Alaska

United

Guava & Java

SW Latrelles Galley
Brodard Express
PDX Airport Parking
Courtyard by Marriott
TST*MI Casa Mexicana
Courtyard by Marriott
Courtyard by Marriott
Courtyard by Marriott
Werner Beef & Brew
Oregon Transit

Delta Air

UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 10/24/2024
Description of Transaction

CATHY BOND

Maintenance - Service Programming System
NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Phone/Interpreter

Safety Vest

NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Membership Fee

TCTD Postage

NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Phone/Interpreter

Board Room - Camera/Internet Cables
Membership Fee - Shop Truck
Camera 3 year Electronics Protection Plan
Abilia Conference/Travel

NWR Phone/Interpreter

Abilia Conference/Meal

Abilia Conference/Meal

RETURN-3 year Electronics Protection Plan
NWR Phone/Interpreter

Abilia Conference/Meal

Abilia Conference/Meal

NWR Phone/Interpreter

Abilia Conference/Meal

Abilia Conference/Travel

Abilia Conference/Meal

TCTD Membership Fee

NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Phone/Interpreter

Board Room - Camera

Membership Fee

NWR Phone/Interpreter

Membership Fee-Shop Truck Wi Fi
NWR Phone/Interpreter

NWR Ecolane Conference/Lodging
TCTD Background Check

Office Shredder

Admin. Software

BRIAN VITULLI

APTA TRANSform Conference/Travel
APTA TRANSform Conference/Travel
APTA TRANSform Conference/Travel
APTA TRANSform Conference/Meal
APTA TRANSform Conference/Meal
APTA TRANSform Conference/Meal
APTA TRANSform Conference/Parking
APTA TRANSform Conference/Meal
APTA TRANSform Conference/Meal
APTA TRANSform Conference/Lodging
APTA TRANSform Conference/Meal
APTA TRANSform Conference/Meal
NWOTA Meal

ABCs of Transportation Conference/Registration
NWR Ecolane Conference/Travel

Amount

$90.00
$15.80
$47.40
$23.70
$15.97
$47.40
$23.70
$23.70
$9.95
$50.00
$7.90
$35.55
$59.25
$104.75
$15.00
$9.95
$31.32
$19.75
$25.03
$52.00
$9.99
$19.75
$100.00
$33.71
$55.30
$55.00
$60.00
$40.00
$29.99
$59.25
$7.90
$55.30
$35.55
$43.19
$14.99
$31.60
$9.99
$31.60
$319.19
$12.50
$180.65
$161.96
$2,055.55

$6.20
$363.10
$342.97
$21.08
$12.36
$25.33
$60.00
$23.44
$11.49
$664.69
$7.00
$27.18
$119.14
$400.00
$58.96
$2,142.94

49



MIKE REED

10/07/24 USPS Postage $2.20
10/07/24  Fred Meyer Employee Welfare-Donuts $21.91
10/08/24 USPS Postage $19.36
10/09/24 USPS Postage $8.89
10/15/24  Transport Wisdom Driver CDL Tests $260.00
10/16/24  Ecoguard Pest Facility Maintenance $92.00
10/22/24  4Imprint Marketing-Tri-Function Blinking Light $297.73
$702.09
Grand Total Due $4,900.58

DATE

APPROVAL

. %

1 o6 fos

50



A

A UMPQUA BANK

October 2024 Statement

Payment Options:

7=t~ Mail payment coupon
with a check

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: Elan Financial Services

&

A UMPQUA BANK

24-Hour Elan Financial Services: 1-866-552-8855

c . to pay by phone
. to change your address

000044677 01 SP 000638828296784 P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD ST STE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

T O TR TRt R A T T e TR R AL

‘ Page 10of 5
. Open Date: 09/25/2024 Closing Date: 10/23/2024 Account; 7790
t‘@ Visa® Company Card with Rewards Elan Financial c 1-866-552-8855
Services
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) BUS 30 ELN 8 15
N ol e0an Activity Summary ol #flc
) : o
Previous Balance + $4,367.81
Payments $0.00
- Other Credits - $9.99cR |
Reward Points Purchases + ~ $4,910.61
Earned This Statement 5,468 Balance Transfers $0.00
Reward Center Balance 172,656 Advances $0.00
as of 10/22/2024 Other Debits 3 —— (] $0.00
For details, see your rewards summary. Fees Charged (Lo Ao <§39_OD
Interest Charged 1 1 /13/ 24 94.11
New Balance = $9,401.54
Past Due $44.00
Minimum Payment Due $270.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $598.46
Days in Billing Period 29

Pay online at Pay by phone
% myaccountaccess.com c 1-B66-552-8855
CPN 001469460
100940L542
Account Number 7790
Payment Due Date 11/22/2024
New Balance $9,401.54
Minimum Payment Due $270.00

Amount Enclosed

Elan Financial Services

P.0O. Box 790408
St Louis, MO 63179-0408

UL VIR DR ST U AU R TR DR

51



A
%> UMPQUA BANK

October 2024 Statement 09/25/2024 - 10/23/2024 Page 2 of 5
ﬁ:’ TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services (: 1-866-552-8855
s

Rewards Center Activity as of 10/22/2024
Rewards Center Activity* -16,452
Rewards Center Balance 172,656

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 4335 39,406
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 1,133 5222
Total Earned 5,468 44,628

Points Expiring on 12/31/2024: 14176

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
FPayment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers

except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

The minimum payment includes a past due amount which is payable immediately upon receipt of this
statement. If this amount has already been mailed, please disregard this notice. If you cannot immediately
forward this past due amount, please contact our collection department at 1-877-838-4347 to make other
suitable arrangements for payment.

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Motation

th

10110 10/09 8029 AMZN Mkip US Amzn.com/bill WA $9.99cr
MERCHANDISE/SERVICE RETURN ’

1ases and Other Debits
09/25 09/24 9974 ACDELCO TDS B00-825-5886 M| $90.00

09/25 09/24 1039 LANG!UAGE LINE, INC. 800-7528098 CA $15.80
09/25 09724 3183 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526098 CA $47 .40
09/27 08/26 8134 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7528096 CA $23.70
09/30 09/30 4730 BI-MART 835 FOREST GROVE OR $15.97
10/02 10/01 3143 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. B800-7526096 CA 347.40
10/03 10/02 65621 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $23.70
10/03 10/02 7138 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526098 CA $23.70
10/03 10/02 8340 ENDICIA 800-576-3279 TX $9.95

52
Continued on Next Page



A
%> UMPQUA BANK

October 2024 Statement 09/25/2024 - 10/23/2024 Page 3 of 5
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services (: 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
10/07 10/04 86009 USPS STAMPSENDICIA 888-434-0055 DC $50.00
10/07 10/04 8831 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7528096 CA 37.90
10/07 10/04 3863 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $35.55
10/07 10/04 9195 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $59.25
10/08 10/07 4704 AMAZON MKTPL*1Q1ETI1WO03 Amzn.com/bill WA $104.75
10/08 10/07 6971 ONSTAR DATA PLAN AT&T 888-468-7827 TX $15.00
10/08 10/07 , 9054 AMZN Mktp US*CDBGQ0OD43 Amzn.com/bill WA $9.99
10/09 10/07 8110 WHITTLESEABLUE LAS VEGAS NV $31.32
10/09 10/08 8202 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $19.75
10/09 10/07 8880 BURGERVILLE -46-PDXPORTLAND OR $25.03
10/09 10/07 0831 MONEYLINE URVENUE 7028327777 NV $52.00
10/10 10/09 3515 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $19.75
10110 10/09 3620 OUTBACK #3222 LAS VEGAS NV $100.00
10/11 1010 7702 CURBLVTAXIYCS QUEENS NY $33.71
1011 1010 2750 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526086 CA $55.30
10/11  10/09 3364 WHISKEY LICKER UP  LAS VEGAS NV $55.00
10115 1011 8473 PDXAIRPORT PARKING PORTLAND OR $60.00
10M5 10/10 0275 VILLAGE PUB & GRILL 702-7338301 NV $40.00
10/16 10/15 8301 ENDICIA 800-576-3279 TX $29.99
10186 10/15 9704 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7528098 CA $59.25
1016 10/15 9032 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $7.90
10M186 10M15 6483 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $55.30
1016 10M5 7175 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7528096 CA $35.55
10/16 10114 6854 AMAZON MKTPL*X100F4CS53 Amzn.com/pill WA $43.19
10117 10/16 5022 Amazon Prime*R21U07KL3 Amzn.com/bill WA $14.99
1017 10/16 4109 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $31.60
10117 10/16 3057 OnStar LLC 888-4667827 M| $9.99
1018 10/17 2489 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. B800-7526098 CA $31.60
10/21 10/17 7588 OMNIHOTELS 407-3906684 FL $319.19
10/22 10/22 9306 FIELDPRINT 888-291-1369 PA $12.50
10/22 10/21 3345 BTS*IRONMOUNTAIN  470-792-4840 MA $180.65
10/23 10/22 3689 ADOBE *ADOBE 408-536-6000 CA $161.96
Total for Account 2022 $2,055.59

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

.|| Purchasesand Other Debit:
10/07 10/04 0946 USPFS FO 4083680269 TILLAMOOK OR $2.20

Continued on Next Page 53



A
@ UMPQUA BANK

October 2024 Statement 09/25/2024 - 10/23/2024 Page 4 of 5
e TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services {|  1-866-552-8855

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
10/07 10/04 8282 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOOK OR $21.91
10/08 10/07 7113 USPS PO 4083680269 TILLAMOOK OR $19.36
10/09 10/08 5400 USPS PO 4083680269 TILLAMOOK OCR $8.89
10115 10/14 1791  PP*TRANSPCRT WISDOM, L MILWAUKIE ©OR $2680.00
1016 10/15 0018 ECOGUARD PEST OREGON 503-4332847 OR $92.00
10/22 10/21 4478  4IMPRINT, INC 4IMPRINT.COM Wi $297.73
Total for Account 9595 §702.08

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
St Purchases and Other Debits e

09/27 09/26 9258 TRAVELOCITY*7292946468 tvly.com WA $6.20

09/30 09/26 8039 ALASKA AI0277123239494 SEATTLE WA $363.10

VITULLI/BRIAN 10/02/24
SANTAANA TO PORTLAND ORE

09/30 09/26 2607 UNITED 0162423856185 UNITED.COM TX $5342.97
VITULLI/BRIANA 09/29/24
PORTLAND ORE TO SAN FRANCISC
SAN FRANCISC TO SANTA ANA

09/30 09/29 5892 GUAVA & JAVASFO  SAN FRANCISCO CA $21.08
09/30 09/29 5837 SQ*LATRELLES GALLEY L Portland OR $12.38
10/03 10/02 4030 BRODARD EXPRESS SANTA ANA  CA $25.33
10/03 10/02 5571 PDXAIRPORT PARKING FORTLAND OR $60.00
10/03 10/01 5080 COURTYARD BY MARRIOCTT ANAHEIM  CA $23.44
10/03 10/02 8559 TST*MI CASA MEXICANA Anaheim CA §11.49
10/04 10/02 2318 COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT ANAHEIM  CA $664.69
10/04 10/02 2326 COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT ANAHEIM  CA $7.00
10/04 10/02 0119 COURTYARD BY MARRICTT ANAHEIM  CA $27.18
10/15 10112 9884 TIL*RZ WERNER BEEF&BRE TILLAMOOK CR $119.14
10/18 10M6 6053 Cregen Transit Associa Keizer  OR $400.00
10117 10116 7942 DELTA AIR00622762565053 800-2211212 GA $58.96

DEPUTY/JULIENE 10/26/24
FORTLAND ORE TO LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES TO ORLANDOC FLA
ORLANDOQO FLA TO ATLANTA
ATLANTA TG PORTLAND ORE

Total for Account 9476 $2,142394

54
Continued on Next Page



A
% UMPQUA BANK

QOctober 2024 Statement 00/25/2024 - 10/23/2024 Page 50of 5
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services ‘: 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transactmn Dascnptlon Amount Notation

12 )

Fees 1{&-

10/22  10/22 LATE FEE - PAYMENT DUE ON 10/22 \rL MOQU,\(; c% o
TOTAL FEES FOR THIS PERIOD Jg

10/23 INTEREST CHARGE ON F‘URCHASES

394 11
TOTAL INTEREST FOR THIS PERIOD $94.11
Total for Account 7790 $133.11

Total Fees Charged in 2024 $39.00
Total Interest Charged in 2024 588.64

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to interest Percentage with
Balancs Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 16.99%
**PURCHASES 39,401.54 $6,971.86 YES $94.11 16.99%
*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES 30.00 28 74%

(: Phone (?) Questions Mail payment coupon \(:\—/ Online
- with a check ==

Voice: 1-866-552-8855 Elan Financial Services Elan Financial Services myaccountaccess.com

TDD: 1-888-352-6455 P.0. Box 6353 P.0O. Box 780408

Fax: 1-866-807-9053 Fargo, ND 58125-6353 St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

End of Statement 55



FRED MEYER CARD CHARGES - 09/13-10/12/2024

Date Description of Transaction Amount
CARD #3 - KERI BROWN, ADMIN ASSISTANT
10/10/24 | Office Expense - Snacks/Flowers 3 45.54
10/10/24|NWOTA Meal $ 127.65
01-001-5180-999-00| $ 45,54
08-000-5101-999-00| $ 127.65
Total| $ 173.19
Grand Total| $ 173.19
DATE APPROVAL

56




720¢ 4990100
aouBWIOLad

- g sonsiels
suoyoniado qLOL

57



€Z-POW pZRrOom
Ja-v-Ivia ALIDYILNI

SLNNOD ¥Y3IONISSVd MV

Id AL FDIAYIS A9 SAWOD dlA

58



ECROM PO M

(3AISNV3IDO/S1¥VLIN) :
(dOO1T 130d) 9 1Y (ALID NTODNIT ¥ 13 (HOV3d NONNVO) € 1Y ¢ 1d ,.E.0.0.._,._,, M

SdWODO dlA
J1NOA A8 dIHSAIAIA ALNNOD-NI

59



PO R PO n

SdWOD dlA
3d ALl IDIAdIS A9 JdIHSHUIAN AVA

60




ECPOM PO M

3937102 ALINONWIWOD
3344 HLNOA SSVd JOLISIA VLOMN AVE AOOWVTIIL

SdWOO dlA
SIRIODILV)D dIONISSVd

61



¥yvagm AuD-1supm Aunod-ujm

€707 J9COPQO B VI07 J3QOPO
dIHSJIANR SIDIA™IS TVIOL

62



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT October 2024
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE Oct Oct YTD YTD YTD %

2024 2023 FY 24-25 FY 23-24 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 273 461 1,283 2,391 -46.3%
Program 392 192 1,743 1,119 55.8%
Dial-A-Ride Total 665 653 3,026 3,510 -13.8%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,172 3,541 13,151 15,178 -13.4%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 202 327 929 1,442 -35.6%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 1,988 2,030 9171 9,415 -2.6%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 853 1,037 4,020 5,198 -22.7%
Rt 6: Port of Tillamook Bay Loop 257 362 1,014 1,562 -35.1%
Pacific City Free Shuttle 0 0 0 2,290 -100.0%
Local Fixed Rt Total 6,472 7,297 28,285 35,085 -19.4%
Intercity Service
Rt 5: Portland 549 687 2,828 3,256 -13.1%
Inter City Total 549 687 2,828 3,256 -“13.1%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 7,686 8,637 34,139 41,851 -18.4%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP (Allocated)

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 24-25 FY 23-24| Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 4,252 106 - 19,152 22,280 -14.0%
Senior/Disabled 2,338 532 12,688 14,578 -13.0%
Child/Youth 496 27 2,299 2,703 -14.9%
Total 7,086 665 34,139 39,561 “13.7%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD l YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 24-25 FY 23-24| Change
Ride Connection 4[N 268 518| -48.3%
Tillamook Bay Community College 137 673 1,099 -38.8%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 32 L 217 444 -51.1%
Program ] 392 1,743 1,119 55.8%
Youth Free 517 : 2,894 3,608 -19.8%
Amtrak 41 283 537 -47 3%

63




Primary Performance Measures Report
thru Oct 2024

Passengers Cost Cost Farebox
per Hour per Trip per Hour Return %

Dial-A-Ride
Dial-A-Ride 1.8 $ 64.05 $§ 112.32 11.5%
NW Rides 1.2 $ 10007 $§ 12267 63.2%
Total 1.4 $ 8480 $ 119.15 46.6%
Deviated Route
Rt 1: Town Loop 1.4 $ 1026 $ 114.25 5.8%
Rt 2: Oceanside 3.7 5 3173 $ 117.14 2.0%
Rt 6: PORT 6.7 $ 18.82 $§ 126.49 9.3%
Rt 3: Manzanita 6.2 $ 2292 § 14204 2.2%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 3.2 $ 43.54 $ 139.76 1.2%
Total 6.6 3 2011 § 131.78 3.0%
Intercity
Rt 5: Portland 2.4 $ 58.22 $ 140.54 14.4%
FY 2024-25 YTD 4.5 $ 29.00 $ 129.56 16.2%
FY 2023-24YTD 4.0 $ 2475 $ 99.33 13.1%
Percent Change 11.3% 17.2% 30.4% 23.4%

O:\OPERATIONS\Ridership Tracking\2024 MIS\TCTD MIS Report 2023-24_g/0.24



Tillamook County Transportation District Oct 2024

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Oct-23 1.5 36.9% 95.67
Jul-24 1.4 38.8% 129.56
Aug-24 1.5 42.6% 105.45
Sep-24 1.4 48.5% 119.15
Oct-24 1.4 46.6% 119.15
Deviated Fixed Routes
Oct-23 5.3 4.1% 96.35
Jul-24 6.5 2.8% 140.23
Aug-24 6.4 3.6% 112.68
Sep-24 T 3.3% 132.78
Oct-24 6.6 3.0% 131.78
Intercity Services
Oct-23 2.9 12.0% 109.17
Jul-24 2.8 20.9% 106.24
Aug-24 2.8 26.7% 110.98
Sep-24 2.6 15.4% 139.67
Oct-24 2.4 14.4% 140.54

Dial-a-Ride includes County-wide DAR, NW Rides, Veterans Transportation
Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach,
4 Lincoln City, 6 POTB Loop

Intercity Routes: 5 Portland

65



WCONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee In-Person Meeting
December 12, 2024 | 10:00 am—12:00 pm

HYBRID
Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/(/87552290259

Call In: 1 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 875 5229 0259

Agenda
10:00-
! ; B
10-05a 4 Introductions Cynda Bruce
4 Consent Calendar (Action ltem)
10:05 - November Meeting Minutes (Attached) Cynda Bruce/All
10:10a Financial Report v
4+ NWOTA Standing Items

| Emissions/Ridership Tracking Sarafilu Heath
10:10- Website Updates:
ip0a - Swiftly Updates Lars Faye

- Accessibility Report
10:30-
11:00a | " E-Bike Policy Discussion All
11:00- . I
11:10a | * Bus Stop Project Update Brian Vitulli
11:10- +# Zero Emission Vehicle Feasibility Study Brian Vitulli/
11:30a - Operational Information Request Sarah Lu Heath
11:30- o Brian Vitulli/
11:45 4+ OCVA Service Pilot Proposal Graig Johinson
11:45- " . I
11:50a New Business A
11:50a-
12:00p 4 Member Updates All
Attachments:

November Meeting Minutes

Ridership/Passenger Mile Tracking
OTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Sarah Lu Heath at 971.328.2877 at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

www.nwconnector.org

i |I| 1 w SUNSET LMPIR)L
TRANSPORTATION
Benton (ounty ;’ i
TRANSPORTATION 4

DISTRICT




Tillamook County Transportation District

“Connecting the community through sustainable transit services”

DATE: December 18, 2024
TO: TCTD Board of Directors
FROM: Brian Vitulli, General Manager

SUBIJECT: GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Administration/Coordination

Attended the OTA Program Committee meeting on November 21 to review attendee and
vendor survey responses from the 2024 Oregon Public Transportation Conference.

+ Continuing to serve on the Maintenance and Operations Workgroup of the Oregon
Legislature’s Joint Committee on Transportation to continue pre-session discussions that work
toward addressing the pressing need for stable funding tools and multimodal investment to
maintain and improve the transportation system and ensure safety and accessibility for all
Oregonians. Attended Workgroup meetings on October 15, October 22, November 12,
November 19, and December 2.

+ Attended the OTA Executive Committee meeting on November 26™, December 3" and
December 10" to discuss progress of JCT Workgroups and to prepare for December 12 OTA
Board meeting.

* Attended the Oregon Transit Association Board meeting on December 12.

« Attended ODOT Drug and Alcohol Program Management & Compliance training on December
2-4,

+  Attended NWACT meeting in St. Helens on December 12. NWACT was briefed on what the
NWOTA partnership is, as well as its mission and goals.

« Attended NWOTA meeting on December 13.

* Aske